
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY – JULY 18, 2017 – 6:00 PM 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to order 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the July 18, 2017 agenda 

 
5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time 
Council votes on the motion 

 
a. Approval of July 5, 2016 regular meeting minutes 

 
b. Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, 

and Commissions (n/a = not available):  Ambulance & Fire Report (June), Building 

Inspection Report (June), Clerk/Treasurer Report (June), Code Enforcement Report (June), 

Evansdale Municipal Housing (June), Library (June), Parks & Rec Dept. (June), Planning & 

Zoning (June), Police Dept. (June), Storm Water Commission (n/a), and Water Works (June) 

 
6. Resolution 6105 setting the date for sale of General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2017A and 

Taxable General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2017B and authorizing the use of a preliminary 
official statement in connection therewith 

 
7. Resolution 6106 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 
 
8. Request from Evansdale Youth Sports Association for fireworks permit for July 26, 2017 on property 

located at Evansdale Youth Sports Complex 
 

9. Request from Police Chief to purchase 2017 Ford Explorer Police vehicle from Charles Garbus Ford in 
the amount of $29,486.50 as budgeted for FY18 
 

10. Request from Police Chief to purchase new equipment from Racom in an amount of $8,706 as budgeted 
for FY18 
 

11. Request from Police Chief to dispose of 2008 Crown Vic in an amount of $1,000 
 

12. Request from Public Works Director to make necessary repairs to Lafayette Road between Knudson Dr. 
and Heather Ave. in an amount not to exceed $3,150 
 

13. Request to replace light fixtures in Library as quoted by Black Hawk Electric in an amount not to exceed 
$11,970 as budgeted for FY18 (Rebate from MidAmerican Energy in the amount of $2,100) 
 

14. Request to install 3 handicap access automatic door operators at City Hall in an amount not to exceed 
$6,255 as budgeted for FY18 



 
15. Authorize Mayor to sign Memorandum of Understanding and grant application with INRCOG for grant 

writing services for REAP grant for the Meyers Lake Shoreline Rehabilitation Project, Phase II in an 
amount not to exceed $1,000 
 

16. Request from Public Works Director to purchase repair parts for the i380 flood lift gate from Waterman 
Industries in the amount of $2,763 plus freight 
 

17. Request from Public Works Director to repair hard drive on pump #2 at Arbutus lift station. Estimates 
will be available on Monday 
 

18. Ordinance 654 amending Chapter 52, Subsection, Weeds of the Evansdale Code of Ordinances by 
changing the language and definitions, second reading 
 

19. Ordinance 655 amending Chapter 136, Subsection, Sidewalk Regulations, of the Evansdale Code of 
Ordinances by changing the language and definitions, second reading 
 

20. Ordinance 656 amending the Evansdale Code of Ordinances by adding Chapter 48, Fireworks, first 
reading 

  
21. Public discussion: non-agenda items 
 
22. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
23. Adjournment 
 
 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, JULY 5, 2017 

CITY COUNCIL  
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Seible, Nichols, and 
Loftus. Absent: Dewater and Walker. Quorum present. 
 
Seible/Nichols to approve the July 5, 2017 agenda. Ayes-Three. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve the following items on the July 5, 2017 Consent Agenda: a. Approval of June 20, 
2017 regular meeting minutes and June 28, 2017 special meeting minutes. b. Liquor License: i. Evansdale 
Amvets Post #31, Expires 07/21/17. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. 
 
Presentation by Chris Fereday with PDCM Insurance – FY2018 Property Casualty Insurance. Chris 
explained coverage limits to the council as well as the 12% decrease in the city’s insurance costs. The 
decrease is accredited to a reduction in worker’s compensation rates due to safety program utilized by the 
city. 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve request from Fire Chief authorizing repairs to fire truck to include air brakes and 
replacement of several batteries in an amount not to exceed $2,015. Ayes-Three. Motion carried.  
 
Seible/Loftus to approve Resolution 6101 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Three.  
 
Seible/Loftus to approve Resolution 6102 approving preliminary plans, specifications, form of contract and 
preliminary cost Estimate for the 2017 Street Patching and Maintenance Project; and setting date of bid 
letting for July 25th, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. and of public hearing August 1, 2017 at 6:00 pm; and authorizing 
engineer to advertise for bids for said project. Heather with CGA gave an overview of project. Councilman 
Nichols questioned the project choices and stated several areas in the city that need repair that aren’t being 
addressed. Mayor Faas responded that we would budget repairs each year going forward. Councilman 
Seible questioned if we would be utilizing expansion joints when patching. Heather responded yes. Roll 
call vote: Ayes-Three.  
 
Seible/Loftus to approve Resolution 6103 approving transfer from police reserves to police benefits in an 
amount not to exceed $100,000 as budgeted for FY18. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve Resolution 6104 setting the date for sale of General Obligation Corporate Purpose 
Bonds, Series 2017A and Taxable General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2017B and 
authorizing the use of a preliminary official statement in connection therewith. Roll call vote: Ayes-Two. 
Nays-One (Nichols). Motion failed. 
 
Loftus/Seible to accept and place on file the FY2016 Audit Report. Councilman Seible questioned the 
comments regarding segregation of duties. Mayor Faas responded the city has always had the comments 
and probably always will as our staff is small. Ayes-Three. Motion carried.  
 
Seible/Loftus to approve Ordinance 654 amending Chapter 52, Subsection, Weeds of the Evansdale Code 
of Ordinances by changing the language and definitions, in its first reading. The mayor explained the change 
in language. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three.  
 
Seible/Loftus to approve Ordinance 655 amending Chapter 136, Subsection, Sidewalk Regulations, of the 



Evansdale Code of Ordinances by changing the language and definitions, in its first reading. Roll call vote: 
Ayes-Three. 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve request from Knights of Columbus to hold Tootsie Roll Drive collection point on 
August 4th and 5th, 2017 at intersections of Lafayette/Evans Rd and River Forest Rd./Gilbert Ave. Ayes-
Three. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion: Fireworks Ordinance. The Mayor explained the ruling passed by the state and explained that 
in our first year of the passage that we had received several complaints. John Peverill, 543 East End Ave., 
several bottle rockets on his porch, cause for concern. Councilman Seible would like to see the time allowed 
shortened down to five (5) days from June 30th to July 4th. Chief Jensen stated that people don’t care what 
time they set them off and until we can enforce it with a municipal infraction, it will continue. Seible also 
stated that if we publish notice of times in local news and in courier it would help with public awareness. 
Councilman Nichols agreed on the reduction of time as well as Councilman Loftus. Mark Atkins, 909 3rd 
Street, fireworks has ruined my dog’s quality of life; some fireworks are so loud that it sounds like a bomb 
going off. Mayor questioned council again on the dates and times. The consensus of the council was to limit 
the times the residents would be able to utilize fireworks from June 30th through July 4th 9:00 a.m. until 
10:00 p.m. and December 28th to Jan 1st. The exceptions being until 11:00 p.m. on the 4th of July and 12:30 
a.m. on the 1st of January. 
 
Public discussion: non-agenda items. Nicole Huse, 470 River Forest Road, questioned the city utilizing 
social media to get the word out to the residents. Mayor Faas responded that the city does not have the staff 
to monitor a Facebook page. John Peverill, 343 East End Ave., questioned the possibility of a flashing red 
light at Dubuque Road and Evans Rd. when a train is on the railway. Mayor Faas responded that it is 
mandated by the railroad that the light remain solid red when a train is on the tracks. Mark Brown, 105 Elk 
Run Street, Elk Run Heights, questioned if the large lot behind his home on in the Prairie Addition would 
be mowed. The Mayor responded that he would have Code Enforcement touch base with owner again. 
Mark Atkins, 909 3rd Ave. questioned repairs on his street to alleviate water coming into his garage. Mayor 
responded that it is addressed in the 2017 Street Patching and Maintenance Project. 
 
Mayor/Council Reports: Mayor Faas discussed project start dates, Community Days event to include: 
Fireman’s dance, fireworks, parade, kid’s events, mud volley ball, Ted’s barbecue, breakfast at Amvets, 
community worship service, fun run, and H20 fights with the volunteer fire department. Councilman 
Nichols questioned the scrub brush around Meyers Lake not being cared for. Councilman Seible stated that 
the truck traffic was getting heavy again. Mayor responded that the signs would be going up soon. Marcus 
Norman, Volunteer Fire Dept. stated that additional parking for the Community Days would be located at 
the old Jewitt school parking lot, St. Marks parking lot, and Meyers Lake parking lot. 
 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 7:06 p.m. Motion carried.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________   _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



EVANSDALE AMBULANCE FINANCIAL SUMMARY
1 of 0

6/1/2017Transaction Date GreaterThanOrEqual

6/30/2017Transaction Date LessThanOrEqual

EVANSDALE AMBULANCECompany Code Equal

Jun-17 Totals

Beginning AR $56,289.10 $56,289.10

Charges $28,363.13 $28,363.13

Contractual Adjustments ($14,496.92) ($14,496.92)

Gross Net Charges $13,866.21 $13,866.21

Courtesy Discounts $0.00 $0.00

Bad Debt Write Off $0.00 $0.00

Bankruptcy $0.00 $0.00

Misc Adjustments ($1,953.35) ($1,953.35)

Adjusted Charges $11,912.86 $11,912.86

Insurance Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Patient Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Returned Checks $0.00 $0.00

Total Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Insurance Payments ($14,232.41) ($14,232.41)

Patient Payments ($1,078.00) ($1,078.00)

Bad Debt Recovery $0.00 $0.00

Total Payments ($15,310.41) ($15,310.41)

Net Payments ($15,310.41) ($15,310.41)

Ending A/R $52,891.55 $52,891.55

OPERATING RATIOS

Total # of Claims Filed 71 71

Total Lines Filed on Claims 208 208

Total Runs (PCRs) 61 61

Denials (# of Lines) 26 26

Clean Claim Percentage 87.50 % 87.50 %

Gross Days in AR 58.16

Avg Charge / Transport $464.97 $464.97

Avg Revenue / Transport $250.99 $250.99

ALS EMERGENT 11.00 11.00

ALS2 1.00 1.00

Ambulance Response, Treatment 11.00 11.00

BLS EMERGENT 25.00 25.00

MILEAGE ALS 84.40 84.40

MILEAGE BLS 147.30 147.30

NO CHARGE TICKET 13.00 13.00

Printed On Monday, July 3, 2017 11:57 AM



07/03/17 PRACTICE ANALYSIS 1 of 1

6/1/2017Transaction Date GreaterThanOrEqual

6/30/2017Transaction Date LessThanOrEqual

EVANSDALE AMBULANCECompany Code Equal

$56,289.10AR Previous Balance:

AmountsQty

ALS EMERGENT $9,139.0011

ALS2 $1,175.001

Ambulance Response, Treatment $569.0011

BLS EMERGENT $17,480.0025

NO CHARGE TICKET $0.1313

Charges $28,363.1361

Transaction Type Summary - Charges - Payments and Write Offs

EVANSDALE AMBULANCE
IA INCOME OFFSET ($1,903.30)

INTEREST ADJ $0.08

INVOICE $28,363.13

NO CHARGE ADJ ($0.13)

NO ESTATE ($50.00)

PAYMENT ($15,310.41)

RETURNED MAIL $0.00

WRITE OFF INS ($14,496.92)

($3,397.55)Accounts Receivable Change

$52,891.55Total Balance Forward:

Page 1



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

06/01/2017 TO 06/30/2017

BUILDING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

06/01/2017 DENA LITTLE 745 GRAND REROOF     $139.00SJ CONSTRUCTION     $6,300.00 17-130

06/01/2017 EHRIG, CYRIL 603 COLLEEN VINYL SIDING     $321.00   $10,000.00 17-131

06/01/2017 HADLEY, MICHA & LISA 856 BROOKSIDE AVE WOOD DECK      $54.00    $1,418.00 17-132

06/02/2017 TETHART, RON 4529 1/2 LAFAYETTE REROOF      $97.00PETTY HERSHBERGER CONST., LLC    $3,240.00 17-133

06/02/2017 JIM FAUST 800 ARBUTUS NEW HOUSE   $1,330.00OWNER    $80,000.00 17-135

06/05/2017 DAWSON, JEFF 602 HOME ACRES DEMO GARAGE       $8.50        $0.00 17-138

06/07/2017 PAT MUEHL 1225 FRAN REROOF     $125.00CURRY CONSTRUCTION     $5,890.00 17-140

06/07/2017 LEINBAUGH, DAVE 115 DIXIE CT WINDOWS     $153.00CITY BUILDERS     $7,240.00 17-141

06/08/2017 BILL RODGERS 206 EVANS NEW STORAGE UNIT     $265.00RUSS WEBER    $15,400.00 17-143

06/08/2017 CHAD BORWIG 1764 TIMBERLINE 14X14 SHED      $97.00DAVE FRANK CONSTRUCTION    $3,500.00 17-145

06/09/2017 EDIN ARNUT 885 DORIS POST FRAME BUILDING   $1,559.40EIB   $206,000.00 17-147

06/13/2017 HENNINGER, SHANE 422 BROOKSIDE REROOF     $111.00MILLS CONSTRUCTION     $4,000.00 17-153

06/14/2017 BUNGER SCHOOL 1575 ROOSEVELT STEEL ROOF      $83.00PINECREST CONST     $2,284.00 17-154

06/14/2017 KOENIGSFELD, JERRY 185 4TH ST FENCE       $0.00    $2,000.00 17-155

06/15/2017 BRUCE EHLERS 649 HUNTER NEW HOME   $1,128.40OWNER    $62,246.00 17-157

06/16/2017 JEREMY MEYERS 221 LAWRENCE REROOF     $139.00US SEAMLESS     $7,000.00 17-160

06/19/2017 WAYNE WESTFAULT 733 COLLEEN ADDITION     $321.00B G CONSTRUCTION    $19,300.00 17-161

06/20/2017 BRUCE MOUDRY PARCEL ID 8912-32-128-059APPROACH      $15.00OWNER         $0.00 17-164

06/22/2017 JACK WILSIN 415 MORELL REMODEL     $111.00OIWNER     $3,000.00 17-168

06/27/2017 TWAITES, JOAN 150 RIVER FOREST RD New Garage     $195.00ACTION GARAGE    $10,195.00 17-170

06/29/2017 DEMRY, JIM 830 MCCOY RD NEW ROOF      $83.00NICHOLS CONSTRUCTION     $2,800.00 17-171

06/29/2017 MEYER, JEREMY 221 LAWRENCE AVE VINYL SIDING     $139.00    $3,000.00 17-172

Date: 07/05/2017 Time:  3:21 PM Page   1



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

06/01/2017 TO 06/30/2017

06/30/2017 GOOD, CRYSTAL 151 RIDGE ST FENCE       $0.00        $0.00 17-173

Value Total:   $454,813.00 Total Fee's :   $6,474.30

ELECTRIC

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

06/02/2017 DEAN PROPERTIES 404 BROOKLYN MANOR MISC ELEC     $709.40E.A. ELECTRIC         $0.00 17-136

06/09/2017 KIM SYMONDS 349 RIVER FOREST 200 AMP PANNEL      $49.25CEDAR VALLEY ELECTRIC     $1,000.00 17-146

06/15/2017 REYES, LINDA 330 SAUNDERS MISC ELEC      $33.00B&C ELECTRIC       $600.00 17-156

06/20/2017 RANDY SCHMITZ 223 RIVER FOREST HEAT PUMP AND AIR COND.      $30.50SCOT REUTER     $4,000.00 17-163

Value Total:     $5,600.00 Total Fee's :     $822.15

Date: 07/05/2017 Time:  3:21 PM Page   2



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

06/01/2017 TO 06/30/2017

HEATING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

06/01/2017 LYNN MILLIGAN 538 EARL FURNACE AND AIR COND      $47.50MIKE FEREDAY     $8,645.00 17-129

06/06/2017 STEVE SWOPE 269 WEMA NEW AIR COND.      $34.25DALTON PLUMBING & HTG     $3,500.00 17-139

06/07/2017 JERRY WILSON 326 RAE STREET NEW FURNACE AND AIR COND.      $47.50MIKE FEREDAY     $6,300.00 17-142

06/09/2017 LOREETA METCALF 1789 W GILBERT REPLACE FURNACE      $35.25MIKE FEREDAY     $2,700.00 17-148

06/12/2017 MELISSA ENDMAN 923 COLLEEN NEW FURNACE AND AIR COND.      $56.25GUBBELS ONE HOUR AIR     $9,600.00 17-149

06/12/2017 MIKE DEAN 404 BROOKLYN MANOR 8 FURNACES AND 8 AIR CONDING     $239.25CUSTOM AIR     $3,900.00 17-150

06/13/2017 JEREMY MEYER 221 LAWERENCE NEW AIR COND.      $34.25BERGEN PLUMBING AND HEATING    $3,721.00 17-152

06/15/2017 RORY DOLAN 416  SAUNDERS NEW AIR COND.      $34.25BERGEN PLUMBING AND HEATING    $4,400.00 17-158

06/15/2017 CLARENCE SMITH 375 WEMA NEW AIR CIND.      $34.25BERGEN PLUMBING AND HEATING    $3,445.00 17-159

06/19/2017 DEO APUAN 120 ELDENE CT. NEW AIR COND.      $34.25GUBBELS ONE HOUR AIR     $3,000.00 17-144

06/20/2017 RANDY SCHMIT 223 RIVER FOREST NE4W AIR COND.      $34.25SCOT REUTER     $4,000.00 17-162

06/20/2017 BRUSTKERN, MIKE 3640 LAFAYETTE AC. UNIT      $34.25    $5,500.00 17-166

06/27/2017 SANDY ROBERTS 1129 EVANS NEW FURNACE AND AIR COND.      $47.50BERGEN PLUMBING AND HEATING    $5,620.00 17-169

Value Total:    $64,331.00 Total Fee's :     $713.00

PLUMBING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

06/13/2017 AL CHEIDESTER 176 RIVER FOREST RD. NEW SHOWER      $30.75CITY BUILDERS     $3,970.00 17-151

Value Total:     $3,970.00 Total Fee's :      $30.75

Date: 07/05/2017 Time:  3:21 PM Page   3



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

06/01/2017 TO 06/30/2017

Value Total:   $528,714.00
Total Permit Fee's :   $8,040.20

Date: 07/05/2017 Time:  3:21 PM Page   4



 

 7-10-2017 02:42 PM                                      CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                         PAGE:    1

                                                   MONTH TO DATE TREASURERS REPORT

                                                        AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

 

                                      BEGINNING          M-T-D     REVENUES NOT        M-T-D         EXPENSES NOT     ENDING CASH

FUND                               CASH BALANCE        REVENUES    YET RECEIVED    EXPENDITURES      YET EXPENDED         BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

001-GENERAL FUND                     439,961.52       66,460.40            0.00      192,856.54             0.00       313,565.38

002-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT              214,225.38       29,997.07            0.00        5,327.91             0.00       238,894.54

005-STREETS                          627,063.14       37,189.13            0.00       38,143.58             0.00       626,108.69

009-K-9                          (       727.24)           0.00            0.00  (       905.00)            0.00           177.76

010-G. T. S. B.                  (     1,429.84) (     3,618.93)           0.00  (     5,048.77)            0.00             0.00

011-OPEN ACCESS                       11,454.20            0.00            0.00        1,282.94             0.00        10,171.26

015-HOTEL/MOTEL TAX              (     1,813.05)       4,400.06            0.00        2,001.02             0.00           585.99

110-ROAD USE TAX                     433,798.37       49,240.60            0.00      109,971.90             0.00       373,067.07

112-EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                 182,449.50       29,711.77            0.00       29,790.23             0.00       182,371.04

113-SEVERANCE PAY                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

114-DENTAL INSURANCE                      81.55            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00            81.55

116-TORT LIABILITY                     3,564.19            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         3,564.19

121-LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX                 0.00       94,672.58            0.00       94,672.58             0.00             0.00

122-PROPERTY TAX RELIEF SURPL              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

125-HOMEACRES TAX                    274,863.14        1,117.57            0.00      211,523.75             0.00        64,456.96

126-EAST HEIGHTS TAX                 123,319.93        1,123.66            0.00       93,193.33             0.00        31,250.26

127-NORTHWEST TAX                     77,125.93          408.11            0.00       71,645.84             0.00         5,888.20

145-CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM           (       925.93) (    86,107.00)           0.00  (    85,511.03)            0.00   (     1,521.90)

168-LIBRARY MEMORIAL                     206.90            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00           206.90

177-ASSET FORFEITURE                   4,651.56          386.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         5,037.56

180-PERMIT ESCROW                      7,627.23            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         7,627.23

200-DEBT SERVICE FUND                144,160.34      511,615.72            0.00      583,898.20             0.00        71,877.86

301-PROPERTY TAX                      56,114.21            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        56,114.21

302-2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS            104,226.80      175,107.00            0.00      277,615.55             0.00         1,718.25

320-FIRE ESCROW FUND                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

350-1999 G. O. BONDS                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

352-LIFT STATION BOND                 37,486.89            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        37,486.89

459-FLOOD BUYOUT/PARK GRANT                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

460-FLOOD DEMOLITION                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

461-CDBG FLOOD BUYOUT                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

600-WATER                                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

601-METER DEPOSIT                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

609-SEWER DEPOSIT                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

610-SEWER FUND                       471,766.19       43,832.67            0.00      177,124.10             0.00       338,474.76

611-SEWER SINKING                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

612-SEWER DEPRECIATION                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

613-2001 SEWER BOND                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

670-LANDFILL/GARBAGE                 192,060.23       20,985.45            0.00       21,020.83             0.00       192,024.85

671-GARBAGE DEPOSIT                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

740-STORM WATER                       49,582.28        1,448.48            0.00          377.47             0.00        50,653.29

910-POLICE RETIREMENT                300,000.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00       300,000.00

TOTAL BALANCE                      3,750,893.42      977,970.34            0.00    1,818,980.97             0.00     2,909,882.79

                                 ===============  ==============  ==============  =============    =============   ==============

              *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    1

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  POLICE OPERATIONS                                906,281.00      57,819.36     820,942.54     891,967.62    98.42      14,313.38

  EMERGENCY MGMT                                     6,546.00          33.31      11,692.40       6,419.37    98.07         126.63

  FIRE DEPARTMENT                                  273,953.00      12,482.77     182,436.02     249,721.19    91.15      24,231.81

  BUILDING INSPECTIONS                              73,783.00       6,643.78      84,400.29      73,453.03    99.55         329.97

  ANIMAL CONTROL                                     8,635.00         537.28       8,448.33       7,951.81    92.09         683.19

  ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                         735,756.00     122,499.05     680,097.09     649,555.46    88.28      86,200.54

  LEVEE/TREES                                       55,000.00      21,994.25      48,386.56     115,514.26   210.03 (    60,514.26)

  STREET LIGHTING                                   63,791.00       3,622.18      47,974.21      53,718.47    84.21      10,072.53

  TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  SNOW REMOVAL                                      25,000.00           0.00      46,110.06      28,910.45   115.64 (     3,910.45)

  STREET CLEANING                                        0.00           0.00       3,208.92       3,244.04     0.00 (     3,244.04)

  OTHER PUBLIC WORKS                                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                           17,949.00           0.00      17,183.50      18,048.50   100.55 (        99.50)

  LIBRARY SERVICES                                 116,073.00      13,023.86      98,472.71     111,829.72    96.34       4,243.28

  PARKS                                            216,071.00       9,844.72      96,118.62     166,987.54    77.28      49,083.46

  HOTEL/MOTEL                                       24,214.00       2,001.02      30,819.02      20,354.20    84.06       3,859.80

  OTHER CULTURE & REC                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                               2,500.00           0.00       5,000.00       2,500.00   100.00           0.00

  PLANNING & ZONING                                  2,603.00       2,384.67           0.00       2,384.67    91.61         218.33

  HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL                                0.00 (    94,511.03)     13,696.90           0.00     0.00           0.00

  ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                          22,768.00           0.00       7,324.48      22,767.97   100.00           0.03

  MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                            76,539.00       7,184.51      70,262.25      75,455.80    98.58       1,083.20

  CLERK,TREASURER                                  123,443.00      12,732.68     112,184.86     118,366.61    95.89       5,076.39

  ELECTIONS                                              0.00           0.00       3,365.36           0.00     0.00           0.00

  LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                            14,000.00         735.00      17,326.75      24,588.00   175.63 (    10,588.00)

  CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                             94,155.00       3,753.63      58,322.25      80,984.90    86.01      13,170.10

  PORT LIABILITY                                    40,000.00           0.00      46,889.48      44,458.21   111.15 (     4,458.21)

  OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                             726,381.00     113,184.77     562,998.51     785,103.17   108.08 (    58,722.17)

  DEBT SERVICE                                   1,037,031.00   1,044,633.13     874,547.76   1,122,598.54   108.25 (    85,567.54)

  2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                       2,928,522.00     277,615.55   1,022,182.15   2,763,380.71    94.36     165,141.29

  SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                          736,183.00     181,752.85     282,542.12     715,459.84    97.19      20,723.16

  LANDFILL/GARBAGE                                 271,929.00      21,020.83     271,173.35     262,917.06    96.69       9,011.94

  STORM WATER                                       29,091.00         377.47      12,182.25      18,326.44    63.00      10,764.56

  NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               8,628,197.00   1,821,365.64   5,536,288.74   8,436,967.58    97.78     191,229.42

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    2

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      314,089.00      23,950.97     318,867.38     322,143.21   102.56 (     8,054.21)

001-5-1010-6020 PART TIME                           38,500.00       2,117.00      27,798.41      28,405.67    73.78      10,094.33

001-5-1010-6021 PT PD REC CLRK                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6022 G.T.S.B. PART TIME WAGES             1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1010-6040 OVERTIME                            19,570.00       1,127.02      11,433.24      17,425.04    89.04       2,144.96

001-5-1010-6041 G.T.S.B. OVERTIME                    7,000.00       4,626.31           0.00       4,626.31    66.09       2,373.69

001-5-1010-6046 RESERVE OFFICER STIPEND                125.00          75.00         100.00          75.00    60.00          50.00

001-5-1010-6061 LONGEVITY                            3,540.00         168.08       3,196.18       3,465.04    97.88          74.96

001-5-1010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                         14,354.00         971.45       9,909.84      11,965.36    83.36       2,388.64

001-5-1010-6063 SICK PAY                             5,501.00          32.53       4,170.80      11,169.84   203.05 (     5,668.84)

001-5-1010-6064 VACATION                            20,200.00       2,130.38      18,102.25      18,450.97    91.34       1,749.03

001-5-1010-6066 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                   2,496.00         168.00       2,481.40       2,526.64   101.23 (        30.64)

001-5-1010-6067 COMP HOURS                          12,360.00         727.28      13,965.15       9,287.12    75.14       3,072.88

001-5-1010-6068 CASUAL DAY                           6,075.00       1,527.30       6,536.70       8,691.66   143.07 (     2,616.66)

001-5-1010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    2,200.00         210.00       2,520.00       2,520.00   114.55 (       320.00)

001-5-1010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   8,000.00       1,448.86       6,664.95       4,890.65    61.13       3,109.35

001-5-1010-6231 RESERVE TRAINING                       750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

001-5-1010-6232 I.L.E.A.                             1,750.00           0.00           0.00       3,275.00   187.14 (     1,525.00)

001-5-1010-6233 G.T.S.B. CONFERNCE/TRAINING            400.00         552.48           0.00         552.48   138.12 (       152.48)

001-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          5,000.00          40.00       5,330.06       2,824.17    56.48       2,175.83

001-5-1010-6331 GAS & OIL                           21,000.00       1,264.86      14,142.77      13,254.47    63.12       7,745.53

001-5-1010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       10,000.00       2,481.63       7,989.40      12,564.59   125.65 (     2,564.59)

001-5-1010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,600.00         407.41       6,010.72       6,749.62   102.27 (       149.62)

001-5-1010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,500.00         141.76       2,432.85       1,718.15    68.73         781.85

001-5-1010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        2,700.00         107.84       2,552.19       2,637.93    97.70          62.07

001-5-1010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              3,500.00         402.50       3,472.50      10,216.41   291.90 (     6,716.41)

001-5-1010-6413 DISPATCHING CONTRACT                82,580.00         950.00      94,697.53      90,041.12   109.04 (     7,461.12)

001-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          4,000.00       1,554.70       2,866.94       3,825.61    95.64         174.39

001-5-1010-6507 K-9 OPERATING SUPPLIES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                200.00           0.00         216.66         300.60   150.30 (       100.60)

001-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                        0.00           0.00       2,917.68           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6512 PHOTO PROCESSING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6517 DATA PROCESSING                     29,278.00           0.00      24,890.00      29,473.96   100.67 (       195.96)

001-5-1010-6526 RADARS                               1,800.00           0.00       1,640.00       1,640.00    91.11         160.00

001-5-1010-6531 SRO SUPPLIES                           600.00           0.00         563.88         649.44   108.24 (        49.44)

002-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00           0.00       2,000.00         425.59    42.56         574.41

002-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                     51,100.00         629.98       2,885.67      47,341.36    92.64       3,758.64

002-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                    5,000.00         525.25           0.00       3,803.08    76.06       1,196.92

002-5-1010-6710 SQUAD VEHICLE                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6714 PD-OFFICE COMPUTERS                      0.00           0.00      17,664.98           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6722 GRANT MATCH                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

002-5-1010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM         9,691.00           0.00           0.00       9,690.92   100.00           0.08

009-5-1010-6530 CANINE - PD                          1,900.00 (       905.00)      2,223.83       1,322.24    69.59         577.76

010-5-1010-6010 GTSB REGULAR WAGES                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6020 GTSB PART TIME WAGES                     0.00           0.00         789.47           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6040 GTSB OVERTIME                            0.00 (     4,496.29)      5,348.69           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6045 G.T.S.B.                                 0.00           0.00         148.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    3

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

010-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6240 GTSB MEETINGS & CONFERENCES              0.00 (       552.48)          0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION            26,434.00       2,029.40      25,971.29      26,912.11   101.81 (       478.11)

112-5-1010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        8,853.00         474.59       6,073.85       6,293.79    71.09       2,559.21

112-5-1010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            6,593.00         473.93       4,741.11       6,993.55   106.08 (       400.55)

112-5-1010-6141 PENSION - 411                       90,839.00       6,769.74      92,804.14      88,442.53    97.36       2,396.47

112-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     56,484.00       4,778.84      43,840.76      51,870.37    91.83       4,613.63

112-5-1010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                    1,462.00         908.04      10,963.92      10,314.88   705.53 (     8,852.88)

112-5-1010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               10,204.00           0.00       7,440.00       9,104.70    89.23       1,099.30

112-5-1010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            1,853.00           0.00       2,472.75       1,788.04    96.49          64.96

114-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      2,200.00           0.00           0.00       2,200.00   100.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                       0.00           0.00         104.60          98.40     0.00 (        98.40)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL POLICE OPERATIONS                           906,281.00      57,819.36     820,942.54     891,967.62    98.42      14,313.38



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    4

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

EMERGENCY MGMT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1030-6310 SIREN MAINTENANCE & REPAIR           1,000.00           0.00           0.00         877.60    87.76         122.40

001-5-1030-6371 ELECTRIC EXPENSE                       440.00          33.31         401.66         436.23    99.14           3.77

001-5-1030-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEE                     5,106.00           0.00      11,290.74       5,105.54    99.99           0.46

001-5-1030-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1030-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EMERGENCY MGMT                                6,546.00          33.31      11,692.40       6,419.37    98.07         126.63



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    5

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6014 FIRE CHIEF                          10,000.00         833.26      10,000.08      10,000.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6015 ASST FIRE CHIEF                        600.00          50.00         700.00         550.00    91.67          50.00

001-5-1050-6017 FIRE CAPTAIN                         1,440.00          40.00         920.00         840.00    58.33         600.00

001-5-1050-6018 EMT FULLTIME                        42,230.00       3,346.16      38,842.95      33,785.80    80.00       8,444.20

001-5-1050-6019 FIRE TRAINING                        2,000.00         378.00       3,789.00       3,825.00   191.25 (     1,825.00)

001-5-1050-6020 PART-TIME EMT                        2,000.00         608.00       3,342.00       7,337.50   366.88 (     5,337.50)

001-5-1050-6021 AMUBLANCE CALLS                     15,000.00       1,270.00      14,535.00      14,661.00    97.74         339.00

001-5-1050-6050 FIRE CALLS                           4,500.00         243.00       2,809.68       3,897.00    86.60         603.00

001-5-1050-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00           0.00       2,579.20     0.00 (     2,579.20)

001-5-1050-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00           0.00         369.20     0.00 (       369.20)

001-5-1050-6068 CASUAL DAYS                              0.00           0.00           0.00         998.40     0.00 (       998.40)

001-5-1050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     1,000.00          50.00         234.00         334.00    33.40         666.00

001-5-1050-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   6,000.00           0.00       5,347.40       2,748.91    45.82       3,251.09

001-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,500.00          40.00       4,196.51       2,836.56   189.10 (     1,336.56)

001-5-1050-6331 GAS & OIL                            5,000.00         383.64       2,370.81       2,851.17    57.02       2,148.83

001-5-1050-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        6,500.00          26.78       7,459.13       2,994.00    46.06       3,506.00

001-5-1050-6333 REQUIRED EQUIP TESTING               2,250.00         789.05       3,273.56       1,809.05    80.40         440.95

001-5-1050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,600.00         407.40       6,010.77       6,749.62   102.27 (       149.62)

001-5-1050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,000.00         157.14       1,934.08       1,897.62    94.88         102.38

001-5-1050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        2,700.00         107.84       2,552.16       2,637.92    97.70          62.08

001-5-1050-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              1,000.00           0.00         258.00       2,270.28   227.03 (     1,270.28)

001-5-1050-6412 HEP "B" / FLU INNOCULATIONS          2,000.00         139.00       1,109.00       1,397.30    69.87         602.70

001-5-1050-6498 NE IOWA RESPONSE GROUP               2,376.00           0.00       2,375.50       2,375.50    99.98           0.50

001-5-1050-6501 MEDICAL SUPPLIES                    10,000.00       2,032.20       9,944.79       9,465.03    94.65         534.97

001-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00         700.00     0.00 (       700.00)

001-5-1050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00          33.60       1,853.84       1,165.12    77.67         334.88

001-5-1050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           0.00          24.37          48.94    48.94          51.06

001-5-1050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      2,200.00           0.00       2,139.50       2,139.50    97.25          60.50

001-5-1050-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           5.00         290.00     0.00 (       290.00)

002-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          4,000.00           1.60       3,999.62         711.26    17.78       3,288.74

002-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                     49,000.00           0.00       2,259.45      47,495.48    96.93       1,504.52

002-5-1050-6714 OFFICE COMPUTERS                         0.00           0.00       8,052.97           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6716 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6717 SAFETY CLOTHING                     40,032.00           0.00       2,434.75      40,085.20   100.13 (        53.20)

002-5-1050-6722 GRANT MATCH                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM         6,057.00           0.00           0.00       6,056.84   100.00           0.16

112-5-1050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             4,747.00         416.51       4,587.33       4,838.65   101.93 (        91.65)

112-5-1050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,110.00          97.43       1,073.01       1,131.78   101.96 (        21.78)

112-5-1050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            6,108.00         503.95       5,511.83       5,196.93    85.08         911.07

112-5-1050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     19,173.00         528.21      16,201.73      10,526.35    54.90       8,646.65

112-5-1050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               12,945.00           0.00      11,781.00       9,845.00    76.05       3,100.00

112-5-1050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              285.00           0.00         507.20         280.08    98.27           4.92

320-5-1050-6911 FIRE ESCROW TRANSFER OUT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                             273,953.00      12,482.77     182,436.02     249,721.19    91.15      24,231.81



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    6

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

BUILDING INSPECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       35,816.00       2,780.64      35,625.36      34,232.07    95.58       1,583.93

001-5-1070-6040 OVERTIME                               900.00         115.86         781.32         912.41   101.38 (        12.41)

001-5-1070-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                          1,524.00         154.48       1,474.00       1,544.80   101.36 (        20.80)

001-5-1070-6063 SICK LEAVE                             160.00           0.00         444.00       1,264.81   790.51 (     1,104.81)

001-5-1070-6064 VACATION                             1,524.00           0.00       8,721.28       1,853.76   121.64 (       329.76)

001-5-1070-6067 COMP TIME                              200.00         154.48         111.75         617.65   308.83 (       417.65)

001-5-1070-6068 CASUAL DAY                             610.00           0.00         148.00         617.92   101.30 (         7.92)

001-5-1070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       450.00           0.00         435.00         405.00    90.00          45.00

001-5-1070-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00           0.00         574.82         812.00    81.20         188.00

001-5-1070-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                   1,000.00           0.00         236.67           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1070-6331 GAS & OIL                            1,350.00          57.71         988.54         850.84    63.03         499.16

001-5-1070-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR          700.00           0.00         727.72       1,147.95   163.99 (       447.95)

001-5-1070-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,000.00          72.82         814.44         791.13    79.11         208.87

001-5-1070-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6413 PAYMENT TO OTHER AGENCIES                0.00           0.00         682.80          33.00     0.00 (        33.00)

001-5-1070-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES            300.00           0.00       1,550.42         292.90    97.63           7.10

001-5-1070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00          26.57           2.00          54.41    54.41          45.59

112-5-1070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,457.00         192.54       2,864.84       2,470.33   100.54 (        13.33)

112-5-1070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          575.00          45.02         670.06         577.63   100.46 (         2.63)

112-5-1070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            3,539.00         286.25       3,529.88       3,664.58   103.55 (       125.58)

112-5-1070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     19,173.00       2,538.49      19,679.47      17,639.79    92.00       1,533.21

112-5-1070-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         218.92       2,692.82       2,621.14     0.00 (     2,621.14)

112-5-1070-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                1,207.00           0.00       1,216.00         849.00    70.34         358.00

112-5-1070-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              198.00           0.00         429.10         199.91   100.96 (         1.91)

114-5-1070-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTIONS                         73,783.00       6,643.78      84,400.29      73,453.03    99.55         329.97



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    7

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ANIMAL CONTROL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1090-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        6,000.00         461.54       5,905.09       5,884.95    98.08         115.05

001-5-1090-6020 PART TIME ANIMAL CONTROL                 0.00           0.00         147.94         115.07     0.00 (       115.07)

001-5-1090-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1090-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            500.00           0.00         870.00         235.06    47.01         264.94

001-5-1090-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                        700.00           0.00         110.48         463.91    66.27         236.09

001-5-1090-6599 OTHER SUPPLIES                         300.00           0.00         329.35         171.46    57.15         128.54

112-5-1090-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               372.00          27.98         375.14         366.30    98.47           5.70

112-5-1090-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           87.00           6.54          87.82          85.67    98.47           1.33

112-5-1090-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              536.00          41.22         527.37         525.58    98.06          10.42

112-5-1090-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1090-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                   98.00           0.00          84.00          94.00    95.92           4.00

112-5-1090-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               42.00           0.00          11.14           9.81    23.36          32.19

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                                8,635.00         537.28       8,448.33       7,951.81    92.09         683.19



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    8

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                               29,940.00         900.00           0.00      15,339.02    51.23      14,600.98

005-5-2010-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00       3,240.07     0.00 (     3,240.07)

005-5-2010-6417 STREET MAINT EXP                    73,244.00         446.32      50,858.77      13,122.64    17.92      60,121.36

005-5-2010-6490 RIVER FOREST LEVEE BIKE TRAIL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6491 NE INDUSTIRAL ACCESS-EVAL           10,000.00         570.89          80.00       2,198.80    21.99       7,801.20

005-5-2010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00          25.00       1,114.89       1,256.98    83.80         243.02

005-5-2010-6723 HEAVY EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00     105,000.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6736 STORM WATER COMPLIANCE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6751 EQUIPMENT PAYMENT                   29,818.00           0.00      29,893.45      29,893.45   100.25 (        75.45)

005-5-2010-6752 ST - TRUCK                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6762 RISE/DORIS DRIVE PROJECT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6763 IJOBS EXPENSES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6764 SIDEWALK PROJECT                    25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

005-5-2010-6765 GILBERT DR/RIVER FOREST PROJ             0.00           0.00     100,590.20           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6792 DUBUQUE ROAD DEBT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       15,827.00      15,559.01      11,391.67      16,159.85   102.10 (       332.85)

110-5-2010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       95,553.00       5,389.58      63,120.44      65,850.51    68.92      29,702.49

110-5-2010-6011 POLICY WAGE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                   9,737.00         848.51       1,311.96       5,095.95    52.34       4,641.05

110-5-2010-6040 OVERTIME                             7,662.00         323.43       2,035.85       1,115.05    14.55       6,546.95

110-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00       9,741.66     0.00 (     9,741.66)

110-5-2010-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               25,992.00       1,999.38      24,244.25      25,865.75    99.51         126.25

110-5-2010-6061 LONGEVITY                            1,500.00          35.00       1,365.00       1,500.00   100.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                          4,347.00         444.80       4,316.00       4,590.24   105.60 (       243.24)

110-5-2010-6063 SICK PAY                             1,036.00           0.00       2,369.17       1,877.78   181.25 (       841.78)

110-5-2010-6064 VACATION                             7,983.00         635.18       9,437.12       7,806.94    97.79         176.06

110-5-2010-6067 COMP HOURS                           1,340.00           0.00       2,192.55         275.59    20.57       1,064.41

110-5-2010-6068 CASUAL DAY                           2,608.00         302.56       1,864.24       2,215.20    84.94         392.80

110-5-2010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             9,539.00         604.72       6,835.07       7,498.20    78.61       2,040.80

110-5-2010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        2,231.00         141.42       1,598.54       1,753.60    78.60         477.40

110-5-2010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION           13,352.00         815.29       9,893.02      10,389.03    77.81       2,962.97

110-5-2010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     39,010.00       4,114.52      30,255.67      43,706.34   112.04 (     4,696.34)

110-5-2010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         641.65       6,457.30       7,189.78     0.00 (     7,189.78)

110-5-2010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               10,106.00           0.00      10,499.00      11,164.00   110.47 (     1,058.00)

110-5-2010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              845.00           0.00       1,163.84         889.89   105.31 (        44.89)

110-5-2010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    4,900.00         292.60       4,126.14       3,642.84    74.34       1,257.16

110-5-2010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   2,000.00           0.00       1,799.13         281.50    14.08       1,718.50

110-5-2010-6231 SAFETY                               2,500.00           0.00       2,305.56       2,416.89    96.68          83.11

110-5-2010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         25,000.00       1,980.71      22,360.32      17,873.66    71.49       7,126.34

110-5-2010-6331 GAS & OIL                           25,000.00       1,521.72      15,440.41      16,827.96    67.31       8,172.04

110-5-2010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       25,000.00       1,926.88      28,081.23      28,266.11   113.06 (     3,266.11)

110-5-2010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,000.00         311.46       6,014.98       6,875.97   114.60 (       875.97)

110-5-2010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               3,000.00         440.23       3,410.83       4,230.95   141.03 (     1,230.95)

110-5-2010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00          51.60         158.40         170.40    85.20          29.60

110-5-2010-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          150.00          21.30         171.57         162.49   108.33 (        12.49)



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    9

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

110-5-2010-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 40,000.00       2,949.12      39,177.79     131,288.32   328.22 (    91,288.32)

110-5-2010-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  12,610.00           0.00      12,242.43      11,658.57    92.45         951.43

110-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      1,492.00           0.00           0.00       1,337.00    89.61         155.00

110-5-2010-6429 CRACK SEALING                       50,000.00      49,999.60      20,974.82      49,999.60   100.00           0.40

110-5-2010-6490 NE INDUSTIRAL ACCESS-EVAL                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE              400.00           0.00         460.15          41.67    10.42         358.33

110-5-2010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      3,000.00         149.03       2,987.20       2,010.11    67.00         989.89

110-5-2010-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES                          0.00           9.49           0.00           9.49     0.00 (         9.49)

110-5-2010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           0.00           5.10           0.15     0.00 (         0.15)

110-5-2010-6509 POSTS/SIGNS/PAINT                    4,000.00         520.49       8,763.25       3,436.19    85.90         563.81

110-5-2010-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                   37,000.00       6,027.56       7,564.40      14,126.96    38.18      22,873.04

110-5-2010-6522 ST MAINT-ROCK                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6523 ST MAINT-COLD MIX                        0.00           0.00       1,063.35           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6525 EROSION CONTROL/PLANTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6715 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM         1,334.00           0.00           0.00       1,333.72    99.98           0.28

110-5-2010-6761 STREETS                             44,000.00       1,000.00           0.00      34,203.60    77.74       9,796.40

110-5-2010-6763 BRIDGE/CULVERTS                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                30,000.00      21,500.00      25,102.03      29,624.99    98.75         375.01

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                    735,756.00     122,499.05     680,097.09     649,555.46    88.28      86,200.54



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   10

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LEVEE/TREES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2020-6319 TREES                               20,000.00      17,020.18       3,675.00      21,772.51   108.86 (     1,772.51)

005-5-2020-6321 LEVEE MAINTENANCE                   35,000.00           0.00      13,638.89      58,877.66   168.22 (    23,877.66)

005-5-2020-6762 IDOT RISE/DORIS DR PROJECT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00       1,913.76      19,287.14      19,446.83     0.00 (    19,446.83)

110-5-2020-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00       2,552.49       7,465.78      10,495.11     0.00 (    10,495.11)

110-5-2020-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00         513.11         317.10     0.00 (       317.10)

110-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00         455.42     0.00 (       455.42)

110-5-2020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00         273.06       1,652.19       1,863.92     0.00 (     1,863.92)

110-5-2020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00          63.85         386.35         435.87     0.00 (       435.87)

110-5-2020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00         170.91       1,768.10       1,849.84     0.00 (     1,849.84)

110-5-2020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEVEE/TREES                                  55,000.00      21,994.25      48,386.56     115,514.26   210.03 (    60,514.26)



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   11

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET LIGHTING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2030-6373 INTERNET                               791.00          65.90         724.66         792.79   100.23 (         1.79)

005-5-2030-6380 STREET LIGHT UTILITIES              42,000.00       3,556.28      41,053.17      45,467.96   108.26 (     3,467.96)

005-5-2030-6381 STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE            21,000.00           0.00       6,196.38       7,457.72    35.51      13,542.28

005-5-2030-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET LIGHTING                              63,791.00       3,622.18      47,974.21      53,718.47    84.21      10,072.53



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   13

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

SNOW REMOVAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00       5,292.05       4,729.45     0.00 (     4,729.45)

110-5-2050-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00       4,709.57       3,494.23     0.00 (     3,494.23)

110-5-2050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00         605.48         484.25     0.00 (       484.25)

110-5-2050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00         141.54         113.27     0.00 (       113.27)

110-5-2050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00         893.17         709.92     0.00 (       709.92)

110-5-2050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6331 GAS & OIL                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6524 ST MAINT-SAND/SALT/TILE             25,000.00           0.00      34,468.25      19,379.33    77.52       5,620.67

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                                 25,000.00           0.00      46,110.06      28,910.45   115.64 (     3,910.45)



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   14

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET CLEANING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00       2,669.13       2,785.56     0.00 (     2,785.56)

110-5-2070-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00          29.24           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00         165.77         170.01     0.00 (       170.01)

110-5-2070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00          38.78          39.73     0.00 (        39.73)

110-5-2070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00         241.00         248.74     0.00 (       248.74)

110-5-2070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00          65.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6727 PY-COMPUTER                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET CLEANING                                   0.00           0.00       3,208.92       3,244.04     0.00 (     3,244.04)



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   16

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-3900-6420 OPERATION THRESHOLD                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                         14,838.00           0.00      14,172.50      14,937.50   100.67 (        99.50)

001-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                             2,411.00           0.00       2,411.00       2,411.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6432 VOLUNTEER CNTR OF CEDAR VALLEY         600.00           0.00         600.00         600.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6433 METRO FUNDERS                          100.00           0.00           0.00         100.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6527 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6423 MARKETING/DEVELPMT/GROWTH                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                      17,949.00           0.00      17,183.50      18,048.50   100.55 (        99.50)



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   17

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LIBRARY SERVICES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       30,189.00       2,118.20      26,815.70      26,411.87    87.49       3,777.13

001-5-4010-6020 PART TIME                           16,988.00         705.60      15,017.69      14,837.16    87.34       2,150.84

001-5-4010-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00         186.90          97.31         253.65     0.00 (       253.65)

001-5-4010-6055 JANITOR WAGES                          812.00          55.63         673.69         636.31    78.36         175.69

001-5-4010-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         107.52         875.08         652.40     0.00 (       652.40)

001-5-4010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00         285.84         917.06     0.00 (       917.06)

001-5-4010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00         665.84       3,350.10       3,653.56     0.00 (     3,653.56)

001-5-4010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     600.00           0.00         103.05          60.00    10.00         540.00

001-5-4010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     400.00          27.99         190.46         210.38    52.60         189.62

001-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00          40.64         633.35         833.32    83.33         166.68

001-5-4010-6340 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR                300.00           0.00           0.00          50.00    16.67         250.00

001-5-4010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  1,320.00          76.10       1,149.95       1,345.26   101.91 (        25.26)

001-5-4010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 484.00          40.50         505.71         469.54    97.01          14.46

001-5-4010-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                    700.00         715.00         694.98         715.00   102.14 (        15.00)

001-5-4010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00         140.00     0.00 (       140.00)

001-5-4010-6416 RENT/LEASE BLDGS                    12,000.00           0.00      12,000.00      12,000.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,750.00         627.74       1,224.93       1,719.29    98.25          30.71

001-5-4010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,000.00         288.80         443.50         725.15    72.52         274.85

001-5-4010-6515 LIBRARY GRANTS                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6517 SOFTWARE SUPPORT                       900.00           0.00         764.74         800.99    89.00          99.01

001-5-4010-6530 PROGRAMMING                          1,500.00       1,276.79       2,942.16       1,990.19   132.68 (       490.19)

002-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6502 LIBRARY MATERIALS                   13,100.00           0.00           0.00      13,100.00   100.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      1,300.00         247.98         607.51         397.97    30.61         902.03

002-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                   19,500.00       3,923.10      20,043.48      19,015.02    97.51         484.98

002-5-4010-6721 FURNITURE & FIXTURES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6723 COMPUTER                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM         1,334.00           0.00           0.00       1,333.72    99.98           0.28

011-5-4010-6513 OPEN ACCESS                          2,500.00       1,282.94       1,737.74       1,282.94    51.32       1,217.06

112-5-4010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,975.00         238.06       2,921.07       2,936.49    98.71          38.51

112-5-4010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          696.00          55.66         683.20         686.66    98.66           9.34

112-5-4010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,213.00         342.87       4,168.07       4,229.44   100.39 (        16.44)

112-5-4010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  118.00           0.00         103.00         111.63    94.60           6.37

112-5-4010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              394.00           0.00         440.40         314.72    79.88          79.28

114-5-4010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-4010-6502 LIBRARY MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LIBRARY SERVICES                            116,073.00      13,023.86      98,472.71     111,829.72    96.34       4,243.28



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   18

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

PARKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4030-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        2,000.00           0.00       1,591.48         675.64    33.78       1,324.36

001-5-4030-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                  10,000.00       1,440.00       7,835.16       9,285.00    92.85         715.00

001-5-4030-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00         404.00     0.00 (       404.00)

001-5-4030-6051 PARK BOARD FEES                      1,500.00         740.00       1,380.00       1,280.00    85.33         220.00

001-5-4030-6052 CAMPING FEE COLLECTOR                7,500.00         900.00       4,600.00       5,000.00    66.67       2,500.00

001-5-4030-6056 MOWING WAGES                         2,800.00       2,800.00           0.00       2,800.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          9,000.00         320.42       6,118.02       6,594.54    73.27       2,405.46

001-5-4030-6331 GAS & OIL                            2,600.00         335.36       1,912.04       2,142.50    82.40         457.50

001-5-4030-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        4,000.00          61.69       1,075.44       1,741.74    43.54       2,258.26

001-5-4030-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 37,500.00       2,655.00      30,723.34      31,316.44    83.51       6,183.56

001-5-4030-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 150.00          36.74         162.95         404.98   269.99 (       254.98)

001-5-4030-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          500.00         105.68         546.33         315.33    63.07         184.67

001-5-4030-6390 FLOOD                               86,457.00           0.00           0.00      85,997.87    99.47         459.13

001-5-4030-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00         271.92           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6407 ENGINEER FEES                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00         525.82           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                          0.00           0.00      13,847.96           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           0.00          79.60          22.27    22.27          77.73

001-5-4030-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00          40.00     0.00 (        40.00)

001-5-4030-6726 PK-CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPING-TREES                      331.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         331.00

001-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6722 GRANT MATCH-PARKS                   30,000.00           0.00      20,000.00           0.00     0.00      30,000.00

002-5-4030-6724 MINOR EQUIPMENT                     16,000.00           0.00       3,123.70      16,355.74   102.22 (       355.74)

002-5-4030-6725 MEYERS LAKE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6726 CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPE                            1,669.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,669.00

002-5-4030-6733 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6736 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

112-5-4030-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             1,538.00         364.56         928.21       1,203.92    78.28         334.08

112-5-4030-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          360.00          85.27         217.10         281.58    78.22          78.42

112-5-4030-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00         132.60          60.35     0.00 (        60.35)

112-5-4030-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4030-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  892.00           0.00         867.00         915.00   102.58 (        23.00)

112-5-4030-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              174.00           0.00         179.95         150.64    86.57          23.36

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PARKS                                       216,071.00       9,844.72      96,118.62     166,987.54    77.28      49,083.46



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   19

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

HOTEL/MOTEL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6056 MOWING WAGES                         3,200.00         200.00       5,007.50       3,200.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               198.00          12.40         369.99         243.04   122.75 (        45.04)

015-5-4031-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           46.00           2.90          86.53          56.84   123.57 (        10.84)

015-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING - DAYS INN                 920.00           0.00       1,020.00         920.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6425 EVANSDALE YOUTH SOFTBALL             2,000.00           0.00       2,000.00       2,000.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6426 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB                    2,500.00           0.00       2,500.00       2,500.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NITE REC                      1,100.00           0.00         835.00         720.00    65.45         380.00

015-5-4031-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                     14,250.00       1,785.72           0.00      10,714.32    75.19       3,535.68

015-5-4031-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6729 UNALLOCATED                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6731 LANDSCAPE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6733 PK-TENNIS COURTS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6734 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6736 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION GRANT MAT           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6737 GRANT MATCH-CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN           0.00           0.00      19,000.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL                                  24,214.00       2,001.02      30,819.02      20,354.20    84.06       3,859.80



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   21

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-5020-6423 COMMUNITY PROMO-CHAMBER/CVALLI       2,500.00           0.00       5,000.00       2,500.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-5020-6780 HOUSING BUYOUT                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6737 PRAIRIE IND PK DEVELOPMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6738 PRAIRIE IND PRK-CV MECHANICAL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6699 MISCELLANEOUS COSTS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6730 PURCHASE OF LAND                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6764 HMGP DEMOLITION                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6765 REPLACEMENT HOUSING                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6040 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6433 ADMIN CHRGS-INRCOG                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6435 ABESTOS ABATEMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6411 LEGAL FEES/TITLE/CLOSING                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6435 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6730 ACQUISITION COSTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6765 RELOCATION ASSISTANCE                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                          2,500.00           0.00       5,000.00       2,500.00   100.00           0.00



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   22

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

PLANNING & ZONING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-5040-6210 DUES, MEMBERSHIPS                    2,233.00       2,232.97           0.00       2,232.97   100.00           0.03

001-5-5040-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     250.00         130.00           0.00         130.00    52.00         120.00

001-5-5040-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES             50.00          12.00           0.00          12.00    24.00          38.00

001-5-5040-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                 20.00           9.70           0.00           9.70    48.50          10.30

001-5-5040-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                      50.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00          50.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING                             2,603.00       2,384.67           0.00       2,384.67    91.61         218.33



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   23

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5030-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6791 HOUSING REHAB PROGRAM                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6792 COMMUNITY RESPONSE CNTR                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5030-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00 (     9,000.00)          0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

145-5-5030-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                   0.00 (        21.00)          0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

145-5-5030-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00 (     7,736.03)     13,696.90           0.00     0.00           0.00

145-5-5030-6499 CDBG-CONTRACTURAL SERVICES               0.00 (    77,754.00)          0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

145-5-5030-6750 HOUSING REHAB PROG-CITY SHARE            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL                           0.00 (    94,511.03)     13,696.90           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   24

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                   22,768.00           0.00       6,214.00      22,767.97   100.00           0.03

126-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00       1,110.48           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                     22,768.00           0.00       7,324.48      22,767.97   100.00           0.03



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   25

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       48,430.00       3,725.38      44,680.08      48,343.25    99.82          86.75

001-5-6010-6054 CITY COUNCIL FEES                    6,500.00       1,700.00       4,770.00       6,350.00    97.69         150.00

001-5-6010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     500.00           0.00         300.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-6010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     500.00           0.00         449.46         749.34   149.87 (       249.34)

112-5-6010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,406.00         330.18       2,991.52       3,316.66    97.38          89.34

112-5-6010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          796.00          77.23         699.72         775.63    97.44          20.37

112-5-6010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            3,411.00         332.68       3,989.85       4,317.10   126.56 (       906.10)

112-5-6010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     12,916.00         875.14       9,650.75       9,750.90    75.49       3,165.10

112-5-6010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         143.90       1,971.87       1,720.92     0.00 (     1,720.92)

112-5-6010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                   80.00           0.00         759.00         132.00   165.00 (        52.00)

112-5-6010-6199 OTHER BENEFITS & COSTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                       76,539.00       7,184.51      70,262.25      75,455.80    98.58       1,083.20



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   26

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

CLERK,TREASURER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       80,600.00       5,980.70      77,475.67      71,931.50    89.25       8,668.50

001-5-6020-6020 PART TIME                            2,632.00           0.00          59.68       2,631.63    99.99           0.37

001-5-6020-6040 OVERTIME                             1,000.00           0.00         145.13          59.71     5.97         940.29

001-5-6020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         138.64       1,480.71       1,109.12     0.00 (     1,109.12)

001-5-6020-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00         319.69         372.77     0.00 (       372.77)

001-5-6020-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00         963.30       2,343.96     0.00 (     2,343.96)

001-5-6020-6067 COMP HOURS                           3,084.00          82.15         107.19         338.46    10.97       2,745.54

001-5-6020-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00         269.22         411.89     0.00 (       411.89)

001-5-6020-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00         403.82         415.92     0.00 (       415.92)

001-5-6020-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       375.00           0.00         375.00         285.00    76.00          90.00

001-5-6020-6220 SUBSCRIPTIONS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,084.00          50.00       1,140.50       1,141.00   105.26 (        57.00)

001-5-6020-6240 TRAVEL EXPENSE                       1,832.00           0.00       2,735.78       1,013.41    55.32         818.59

001-5-6020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00          30.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             5,176.00         372.09       4,961.30       4,805.88    92.85         370.12

112-5-6020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,211.00          87.02       1,160.30       1,123.89    92.81          87.11

112-5-6020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            7,455.00         552.91       7,253.26       6,698.21    89.85         756.79

112-5-6020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     17,666.00       5,168.32       9,938.98      19,932.02   112.83 (     2,266.02)

112-5-6020-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                      731.00         300.85       2,613.64       3,125.13   427.51 (     2,394.13)

112-5-6020-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  201.00           0.00         178.00         185.56    92.32          15.44

112-5-6020-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              396.00           0.00         573.69         441.55   111.50 (        45.55)

114-5-6020-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CLERK,TREASURER                             123,443.00      12,732.68     112,184.86     118,366.61    95.89       5,076.39



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   28

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6040-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES             14,000.00         735.00      17,326.75      24,588.00   175.63 (    10,588.00)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                       14,000.00         735.00      17,326.75      24,588.00   175.63 (    10,588.00)



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   29

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6050-6055 JANITOR WAGES                        2,443.00         166.93       2,066.37       1,909.16    78.15         533.84

001-5-6050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,280.00          13.00       2,388.00       2,378.00   104.30 (        98.00)

001-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          5,903.00         508.79      10,819.21       8,546.23   144.78 (     2,643.23)

001-5-6050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  3,500.00         188.74       2,884.33       3,344.12    95.55         155.88

001-5-6050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,828.00         244.18       1,374.28       3,594.63   196.64 (     1,766.63)

001-5-6050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          158.00          51.60         158.40         170.40   107.85 (        12.40)

001-5-6050-6401 AUDIT EXPENSE                       30,000.00           0.00           0.00      14,971.47    49.90      15,028.53

001-5-6050-6404 AMBULANCE BILLING                   14,100.00         694.65      11,982.58      11,479.88    81.42       2,620.12

001-5-6050-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                 150.00           0.00         121.26          19.00    12.67         131.00

001-5-6050-6431 CODFICATION EXPENSE                  3,700.00         820.00       1,640.00       2,460.00    66.49       1,240.00

001-5-6050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          3,000.00         350.10       3,509.30       3,247.89   108.26 (       247.89)

001-5-6050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,600.00           0.00       1,346.12       1,031.09    64.44         568.91

001-5-6050-6509 NEWSLETTER                           1,400.00           0.00       1,100.00         881.53    62.97         518.47

001-5-6050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      6,254.00           0.00      10,174.80       7,706.73   123.23 (     1,452.73)

001-5-6050-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                     160.00          15.00         240.00         215.00   134.38 (        55.00)

001-5-6050-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                   5,000.00         597.95       5,080.84       5,117.63   102.35 (       117.63)

002-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          5,000.00           0.00       2,892.00       5,726.41   114.53 (       726.41)

002-5-6050-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6050-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM         7,369.00           0.00           0.00       7,368.55    99.99           0.45

002-5-6050-6727 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               152.00          10.35         127.82         118.37    77.88          33.63

112-5-6050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           35.00           2.43          29.85          27.66    79.03           7.34

112-5-6050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00          14.91          66.49         170.51     0.00 (       170.51)

112-5-6050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00          75.00           0.00          75.00     0.00 (        75.00)

112-5-6050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  106.00           0.00         281.00         408.00   384.91 (       302.00)

112-5-6050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               17.00           0.00          39.60          17.64   103.76 (         0.64)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                        94,155.00       3,753.63      58,322.25      80,984.90    86.01      13,170.10



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   30

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

PORT LIABILITY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6406 DAMAGES/TORT CLAIMS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  40,000.00           0.00      38,496.52      44,458.21   111.15 (     4,458.21)

610-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00       8,392.96           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PORT LIABILITY                               40,000.00           0.00      46,889.48      44,458.21   111.15 (     4,458.21)



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   31

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6900-6048 EWW                                      0.00           0.00           0.00       1,422.83     0.00 (     1,422.83)

001-5-6900-6373 PHONE - GENERAL GOVERNMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6390 FLOOD                                9,045.00           0.00           0.00       9,045.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6391 FLOOD - MICHIGAN AVE                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                         0.00           0.00       1,574.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00         140.00     0.00 (       140.00)

001-5-6900-6518 REFUNDS                                500.00           0.00          69.00       1,880.57   376.11 (     1,380.57)

001-5-6900-6750 BUILDINGS                                0.00      18,488.99           0.00      20,378.99     0.00 (    20,378.99)

001-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY               136,179.00           0.00           0.00     137,678.74   101.10 (     1,499.74)

002-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

009-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

011-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           7.46     0.00 (         7.46)

112-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           1.74     0.00 (         1.74)

112-5-6900-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00          11.11     0.00 (        11.11)

112-5-6900-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6151 GROUP INS-OTHERS                    38,212.00           0.00      12,580.50       3,161.97     8.27      35,050.03

112-5-6900-6155 LIFE INS.-OTHERS                       732.00          23.20       1,311.07         230.42    31.48         501.58

112-5-6900-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6153 DENTAL CLAIMS-OTHERS                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00       1,178.82     0.00 (     1,178.82)

116-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      541,713.00      94,672.58     547,463.94     609,965.52   112.60 (    68,252.52)

122-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

180-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

320-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   32

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

352-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

910-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                        726,381.00     113,184.77     562,998.51     785,103.17   108.08 (    58,722.17)



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   33

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

DEBT SERVICE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00      80,000.76      27,099.35      80,000.76     0.00 (    80,000.76)

002-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00      90,000.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00      21,748.75           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00         225.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                       225,677.00     211,523.75      24,408.55     233,047.50   103.27 (     7,370.50)

126-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      106,037.00     102,193.33      88,050.00     105,386.66    99.39         650.34

127-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00      25,000.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00       6,750.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00         133.33           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       79,442.00      71,645.84       7,637.15      78,291.67    98.55       1,150.33

200-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 535,000.00     536,825.00     375,000.00     536,825.00   100.34 (     1,825.00)

200-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                   88,625.00      45,723.20      91,088.13      86,696.95    97.82       1,928.05

200-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES               2,250.00       1,350.00       2,100.00       2,350.00   104.44 (       100.00)

200-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00 (     4,628.75)    115,307.50           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                              1,037,031.00   1,044,633.13     874,547.76   1,122,598.54   108.25 (    85,567.54)



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   34

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

302-5-7500-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                   126,300.00       5,802.30     139,137.92      50,192.98    39.74      76,107.02

302-5-7500-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00      17,356.45         300.00     0.00 (       300.00)

302-5-7500-6761 RIVER FOREST RD TRAIL PROJECT      451,873.00       9,001.89      31,178.47     446,291.14    98.76       5,581.86

302-5-7500-6762 RIVER FOREST RD RECONSTRUCT      2,054,970.00     127,785.84     131,681.75   1,977,896.71    96.25      77,073.29

302-5-7500-6763 DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE PROJ            27,280.00           0.00     350,195.71      27,280.03   100.00 (         0.03)

302-5-7500-6764 NORMA RD PROJECT                    17,761.00           0.00     206,786.85      17,761.25   100.00 (         0.25)

302-5-7500-6765 2017 STREET RECON PROJECTS          64,138.00      39,023.99           0.00      94,545.39   147.41 (    30,407.39)

302-5-7500-6766 MEYERS LAKE SHORELINE PROJ          75,000.00       1,490.50           0.00      54,602.18    72.80      20,397.82

302-5-7500-6767 ELLENDALE DRIVE PROJECT                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6768 CDBG REHABILITATION PROGRAM        111,200.00      94,511.03           0.00      94,511.03    84.99      16,688.97

302-5-7500-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00     145,845.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                  2,928,522.00     277,615.55   1,022,182.15   2,763,380.71    94.36     165,141.29



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   35

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

610-5-8015-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       39,728.00       1,862.27      33,412.93      31,037.97    78.13       8,690.03

610-5-8015-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00          73.44           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00          90.42         711.42         478.81     0.00 (       478.81)

610-5-8015-6040 OVERTIME                             6,590.00         368.49       4,961.06       4,638.87    70.39       1,951.13

610-5-8015-6049 FLOOD                                1,044.00           0.00           0.00       1,043.55    99.96           0.45

610-5-8015-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               25,992.00       1,999.38      24,244.49      25,865.76    99.51         126.24

610-5-8015-6061 LONGEVITY                              300.00          25.00         300.00         300.00   100.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         152.80       1,286.32       1,375.20     0.00 (     1,375.20)

610-5-8015-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         735.35         454.53       3,316.80     0.00 (     3,316.80)

610-5-8015-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00       2,996.74       2,669.98     0.00 (     2,669.98)

610-5-8015-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00         553.90         523.89       1,723.78     0.00 (     1,723.78)

610-5-8015-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         114.60         696.63         591.55     0.00 (       591.55)

610-5-8015-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             4,427.00         356.71       4,244.15       4,420.01    99.84           6.99

610-5-8015-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,035.00          83.42         992.57       1,033.65    99.87           1.35

610-5-8015-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            6,484.00         518.98       6,153.56       6,468.94    99.77          15.06

610-5-8015-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     12,916.00       1,990.11       9,081.58      12,457.90    96.45         458.10

610-5-8015-6151 FLEXSYSTEM ACCOUNT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         142.43       1,936.15       1,703.26     0.00 (     1,703.26)

610-5-8015-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                1,750.00           0.00         942.00         944.00    53.94         806.00

610-5-8015-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              198.00           0.00         268.26         198.77   100.39 (         0.77)

610-5-8015-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    1,500.00          75.92       1,804.14       1,470.40    98.03          29.60

610-5-8015-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                         0.00           0.00           8.35           8.33     0.00 (         8.33)

610-5-8015-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00          60.00       1,922.88         502.00    50.20         498.00

610-5-8015-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         19,000.00          28.24      11,672.81       2,160.81    11.37      16,839.19

610-5-8015-6322 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE         21,000.00         540.16      47,531.49       5,760.75    27.43      15,239.25

610-5-8015-6323 LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE            15,000.00      31,516.76       6,574.62      57,062.44   380.42 (    42,062.44)

610-5-8015-6324 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE       15,000.00       7,703.23       9,780.46       8,979.56    59.86       6,020.44

610-5-8015-6331 GAS & OIL                            3,000.00         290.99       2,514.34       2,451.89    81.73         548.11

610-5-8015-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        5,200.00       1,602.86       4,410.59       4,457.19    85.72         742.81

610-5-8015-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 46,020.00       3,318.51      43,532.25      39,944.97    86.80       6,075.03

610-5-8015-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,500.00         331.21       3,741.36       3,876.95   155.08 (     1,376.95)

610-5-8015-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00          51.60         158.40         170.40    85.20          29.60

610-5-8015-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          250.00          21.30         171.57         162.49    65.00          87.51

610-5-8015-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 22,000.00           0.00       6,248.25      15,516.45    70.53       6,483.55

610-5-8015-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                   6,077.00           0.00           0.00       9,077.06   149.37 (     3,000.06)

610-5-8015-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00       5,906.25       6,364.64     0.00 (     6,364.64)

610-5-8015-6414 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      1,492.00           0.00           0.00       1,337.00    89.61         155.00

610-5-8015-6489 SLUDGEHAULING                       22,000.00           0.00      19,572.72          25.00     0.11      21,975.00

610-5-8015-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE          15,000.00       2,280.00      11,320.00      16,260.00   108.40 (     1,260.00)

610-5-8015-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00           0.00       3,939.10       5,562.76    92.71         437.24

610-5-8015-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                   2,500.00         230.71       2,936.55       2,969.54   118.78 (       469.54)

610-5-8015-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,410.00         450.00       5,516.27       5,501.65   101.69 (        91.65)

610-5-8015-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM         1,334.00           0.00           0.00       1,333.72    99.98           0.28



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   36

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

610-5-8015-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY               299,978.00           0.00           0.00     299,977.54   100.00           0.46

610-5-8015-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      124,258.00     124,257.50           0.00     124,257.50   100.00           0.50

610-5-8015-6912 SEWER DEPRECIATION TRANSFER              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-8015-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                     736,183.00     181,752.85     282,542.12     715,459.84    97.19      20,723.16



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   37

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LANDFILL/GARBAGE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

670-5-8040-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00         631.02     0.00 (       631.02)

670-5-8040-6057 YARDWASTE WAGES                      3,975.00         143.25       2,663.95       2,603.08    65.49       1,371.92

670-5-8040-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               246.00           8.65         161.15         192.27    78.16          53.73

670-5-8040-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           58.00           2.03          37.70          44.98    77.55          13.02

670-5-8040-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              355.00          12.81         237.91         271.78    76.56          83.22

670-5-8040-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00 (        65.51)          0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00 (         6.36)          0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6376 COURT ORDERED CLEAN-UP                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6390 FLOOD                                  631.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         631.00

670-5-8040-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      1,492.00           0.00           0.00       1,187.00    79.56         305.00

670-5-8040-6485 YARDWASTE EXPENSES                       0.00           0.00         110.01         565.04     0.00 (       565.04)

670-5-8040-6486 CLEANUP WEEK/OTHER EXP              10,581.00          21.00       8,688.10       8,923.70    84.34       1,657.30

670-5-8040-6487 RECYCLE COLLECTION                  51,059.00       3,876.75      46,314.83      46,233.00    90.55       4,826.00

670-5-8040-6488 REFUSE COLLECTION                  198,132.00      16,506.34     207,588.27     196,849.84    99.35       1,282.16

670-5-8040-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,400.00         450.00       5,443.30       5,415.35   100.28 (        15.35)

670-5-8040-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6727 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LANDFILL/GARBAGE                            271,929.00      21,020.83     271,173.35     262,917.06    96.69       9,011.94



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   38

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

STORM WATER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

740-5-8065-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     700.00           0.00         135.00         411.88    58.84         288.12

740-5-8065-6323 STORM WATER MAINTENANCE             27,714.00         377.47       4,695.50      17,237.56    62.20      10,476.44

740-5-8065-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00       6,701.75           0.00     0.00           0.00

740-5-8065-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXPENSE          475.00           0.00         650.00         475.00   100.00           0.00

740-5-8065-6419 DATA PROCESSING                        202.00           0.00           0.00         202.00   100.00           0.00

740-5-8065-6509 POSTS & SIGNS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STORM WATER                                  29,091.00         377.47      12,182.25      18,326.44    63.00      10,764.56



 

 7-12-2017 09:29 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   39

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                             100.00% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-PROGRAM GEN REV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               8,628,197.00   1,821,365.64   5,536,288.74   8,436,967.58    97.78     191,229.42

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============



June Code Enforcement
DATE ADDRESS COMPLAINT/VIOLATION RESOLUTION/RESOLVE
06/13/2017 246 5th ZONE 1 TARP ACESSORY BUILDING SENT OUT A CERTIFIED LETTER TO HAVE IT 

REMOVED OR A 750.00 FINE.
06/13/2017 249 WEMA ZONE 

1
BOAT TRAILER AND CAMPER 
PARKED IN THE GRASS 

SENT OUT A CERTIFIED LETTER TO HAVE IT 
REMOVED OR A 750.00 FINE.

06/13/2017 915 EASTEND  
ZONE 1

TARP ACESSORY BUILDING SENT OUT A CERTIFIED LETTER TO HAVE IT 
REMOVED OR A 750.00 FINE.

06/07/2017 524 EVANS    
ZONE1

PARKING TRUCK AND CAMPER IN 
THE GRASS AND WEEDS GROWING 
THROUGH HARD SURFACE.

SENT OUT A CERTIFIED LETTER TO HAVE IT 
MOVED OR GET A 750.00 FINE.

06/19/2017 836 GRAND 
ZONE 2

WOOD PILE NESTING WILD 
ANIMALS

GAVE HIM 30 DAYS TO COMPLY HE DID NOT 
COMPLY SO I SENT A CERTIFIED LETTER 

06/19/2017 4034 ZONE 2 
LAFAYETTE

JUNK ALL OVE RHTE YARD, 
DANGEROUS SHED TRUCK AND 
TRAILERS PARKED IN THE YARD

SENT HIM A CERTIFIED LETTER HE HAS 14 DAYS 
TO COMPLY OR HE GETS FINED 750.00

06/19/2017 4024 
LAFAYETTE 
ZONE 2

PLIED UP GARBAGE BEHIND THE 
GARAGE, GAVE NOTICE DID NOT 
COMPLY

SENT OUT CERTIFIED LETTER HAS 14 DAYS TO 
COMPLY, OR RECEIVE A FINE OF 750.00

06/19/2017 217 GRAND 
ZONE 2

JUNKSITTING ALL OVER THE YARD 
CARS IN THE GRASS

BEEN WARNED SEVERAL TIMES SENT OUT A 
CERTIFIED LETTER HE HAS 14 DAYS TO COMPLY 
OR RECEIVE A 750.00 FINE

06/26/2017 524 EVANS    
ZONE 2

IN VIOLATION OF OUR CITY 
ORDINANCE 

HE RECEIVED A 750.00 DALLOR FINE ,HE DID NOT 
WANT TO WORK WITH US .REFUSED THE TICKET 
AND TORE IT UP.







EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MONTHLY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

MONDAY, June 19, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
 
 

Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order by President Borwig at 6:11 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Borwig, Clements, Hansen, Kettwig, and Pritchett 
    Absent:   Johnson, Nichols, and Rasanen  
 
Approval of May 15, 2017 Monthly Meeting Minutes:  Hansen moved and Kettwig seconded to approve the 
minutes from the May 15, 2017 meeting.  Ayes – 5.  The motion carried. 
 
Approval of bills to be paid in May:  Hansen moved and Clements seconded that we approve the May bills to 
be paid in June.  Ayes -5.  The motion carried. 
 
Board member Rasanen arrived at 6:14 PM. 
 
Treasurer’s Report:  Kettwig read the treasurer’s report.  There were no questions. 
 
Circulation Report:  The circulation report was reviewed. 
   
Old Business:  No old business to discuss. 

 
New Business: 

1. Approval of payment in advance for end-of-month bills – Hansen moved and Rasanen seconded 
that any last minutes bills be approved for payment. Ayes – 6. The motion carried. 

2. Election of officers – Before elections took place, Jensen noted that she had spoken with Johnson 
and that she volunteered for the Treasurer position if nobody wanted it. Discussion was held. A slate 
of officers was presented as: President, Hansen; Vice-President, Clements; Secretary, Pritchett and 
Treasurer, Johnson. Rasanen moved to accept the slate of officers as presented and Borwig 
seconded the motion. Ayes – 6. The motion carried. 

3. Discuss and set starting wage and establish allowances for the new assistant position – There was 
discussion as to where to advertise the position. Board consensus was to not use any paid forums 
such as the Courier or Indeed. They felt that getting it placed in free places like Facebook, Craigslist 
and Ziprecruiter would be sufficient. Clements recommended a $10/hour starting wage while 
Hansen said $10.37/hour was a good place to start. Discussion led them to agree on a $10 per hour 
starting wage with a 90-day probation period and to get someone hired and into training as soon as 
possible. Rasanen moved and Borwig seconded to approve the aforementioned terms for the new 
assistant position.  Ayes – 6.  The motion carried. 

4. Discuss/Approve security camera in the library with cloud storage for one year– Director Jensen 
said that with the situation that had cropped up recently and with a new person coming in to fill the 
position of someone who had been here long term, she thought that having a camera would not be a 
bad idea. With the addition of cloud storage, it would allow her to review back one week’s time in 
the event that something happened and identification needed to be made. Director Jensen using the 
cameras that she was most knowledgeable about, and noted that she could get one for about $65 
with the cloud storage for a year at $60. The low price prompted discussion about getting two. 
Hansen moved to approve the purchase of two cameras with cloud storage for a year and Clements 
seconded.  Ayes – 6.  The motion carried. 

Discussion: 

 Discussion was held about the type of retirement party and the dates that could work for Anne’s 
outgoing. A calendar was consulted and because she retires so close to Labor Day, a solid date could 
not be determined. It was decided that Director Jensen would consult with Anne and see what works 
best for her. 



Adjournment:  There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:12pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Shannon Jensen, Library Director 



EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MONTHLY CIRCULATION REPORT 

JUNE 2017 
 
# OF MATERIALS CHECKED OUT: 
Adult Non-fiction       46 Youth Non-fiction       36 
Adult Fiction     372 Youth Fiction (YA = 76 YF = 54)     130 
Adult Magazines       46 Young Easy     104 
Large Print       12 Youth Magazines            2    
  Kits         2 
Total Adult      476 Total Youth    274 
 from 2016 30    from last month     085  from 2016 108  from last month    160 

       

Misc (Travel guides, other)           000 
Newspapers           000 
TOTAL PRINT            750 
  from 2016 138  from last month 245 

   

Video tapes 001 
DVD 052 
Books on tape/CD 000 
Music CDs 002 
ONLINE Database uses (0) – Video (0) - Audiobooks (65) - E-books (44) - Digital Music (103) 212 
Misc other (Equipment, games, etc.) 000 
TOTAL NON-PRINT 267 

 from 2016    073   from last month 007 

 
# OF INTERLIBRARY LOANS: (Information taken directly from SILO statistics) 
Will send/not send  2/1 
Requested/Received  7/7 
 
TOTAL # OF ALL MATERIALS CHECKED OUT:           1017 (805 + 212 Online Uses) 
From last month                   238 
From 2016                                211 
                  
# OF ITEMS LOANED TO EVANSDALE RESIDENTS: 

2017 486 of total 1017   (47.7%) 

2016 686 of total 1228   (55.8%) 
 
# OF ITEMS LOANED TO NON-EVANSDALE RESIDENTS                                                     +/- FROM 2016 
**Elk Run Heights 056 +030 
**Gilbertville 002 -018 
**County 033 -009 
Waterloo 185 -013 
Cedar Falls 021 +017 
Raymond 005 -022 
Brandon 000 -003 
Dewar 000 +/-0 
Fairbank 002 +002 
Hudson 003 +003 
LaPorte City 000 +/-0 
Washburn 001 -004 
Daycares 000 +/-0 
Libraries/At-home delivery 011 +002 
Online 212 -016 
Total number of library users: Approx. 752  from last month: 178    from 2016: 157      from 2015: 249 
Day with highest number of users: 48 users on Monday, June 19th  
Day with lowest number of users: 15 users on Saturdays June 3rd and June 17th      
Number of days open: 26                 
Number of hours open:  174 hours  
Avg number of library users per day: 29    from last month: 6    from 2016: 3     
Number of computer users: 312 (280 Int, 26 Wireless, 6 Kids)         from last month: 19  2016: 430  from 2016: 118 
Number of Computer hours logged: 19605 minutes = 326.75hrs     from last month: 2.33 hrs           from 2016: 448.08 hrs  



 
MONTHLY TOTAL: 37 
  # OF NEW LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED: 27            # OF REISSUED or RENEWED CARDS: 10 
 

 
         ADULT         YOUTH           ADULT         YOUTH 

Brandon -  -    -   - 
Carroll  1  -    -   - 
Cedar Falls -  -    -   - 
County  -  -    -   - 
Elk Run  1  2    1   - 
Evansdale 10  7    6   1 
Gilbertville -  -    -   - 
Hudson  1  -    -   - 
Jesup  1  -    -   - 
LaPorte City -  -    -   - 
Raymond -  -    1   - 
Waterloo 2  2    -   1 
Libraries/ -  -    -   - 
Home Delivery    
     

MONEY TURNED INTO CITY OF EVANSDALE    $ 225.80 
Fines $ 54.20 
Photocopies 17.25 
Computer copies, etc. 70.75 
Duplicate Cards 0.00 
Faxes and other                               83.60 
Refunds                                0.00 
 
MONEY TURNED INTO FRIENDS OF LIBRARY          $ 54.00 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
MONTHLY GRAND TOTAL: $ 279.80   ACCUMULATED FY TOTALS    to CITY: $2849.48        to FOL: $474.68 

 
PRINT MATERIALS PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 56 
Adult fiction 003 Miscellaneous 000 
Adult Non-fiction 000 Reference 000 
Large Print 010 Youth Magazines   003 
Magazines 025 Youth non-fiction 000 
Kits 000 Young Easy 000 
  Youth Fiction 000 
ILL Books 011 Young Adult 004 
 
VIDEOS, DVDs, AUDIO, CDs PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 0 
 New Donated 
VHS 000 000 
DVD 000 000 
Audiobooks 000 000 
CDs 000 000 
 
ITEMS AUTOMATED AND WEEDED FROM COLLECTION:  

Items Added 
(Computer) 

Items deleted 
(Computer) 

# of books/videos 
withdrawn 

Retail cost of 
books/videos 

withdrawn 

35 80 74 $1321.14 

 
ITEMS OVERDUE: 
  029 items overdue this month 
1700 items due total thru end of the current reporting month (+20 from last month)     
1607 items due 12/31/16 or before (no change) 

Book/Magazine Sale                $11.00 
Donations                  43.00 
Ink Recycling 0.00 
Book consignment funds 0.00 







Evansdale Park & Recreation Meeting
Monday, June 5th 2017

1) Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm by Tom Nichols

Roll Call: Present: Tom Nichols, Travis Nichols, Brad Carrier. Absent: Rick Nolan, Ron Kettwig

2)Approval of June 5th agenda. Motion Travis ,2nd Brad. Motion carried.
3)Approval of May1st minutes.  Motion Travis, 2nd Brad. Motion carried
   Approval of May 15th special meeting minutes. Motion Travis, 2nd Tom. Motion carried
4)Approval of Bills and authorization to pay: Motion Travis, 2nd Brad
Natal will be coming by the end of this week to inspect and check equipment at Deerwood.

5) Monthly Reports
     A) Mowing Contract: Jason discussed trimming up trees and getting the play areas cleaned 
up, was backed up due to short of employees. Discussed doing weed control for Lafayette, 
Myers Lake and Deerwood. Brad will get bids for Lafayette and Deerwood.  We will hold off on 
Meyers lake due to future construction.
     B) Campground Maintenance: Mowers raised to 4 1/2 inches due to dry weather also 
holding off on mowing this week due to dry weather.  One complaint of campers use mower 
being unsafe, also one mower disappeared before holiday weekend.
     C) Campground Treasurer: Expenses: $74.88 for flowers at Ted’s, $91.16 to Arctic for Ice.
            Deposit $130 Ice, $620 Wood, and $10.33 Washland. Total deposit $760.33  New 
Balance: $14,468.69.
     D) Camp Collector: YTD total $59,499.50 
6) Angels Park:  Looking at options for railings. Concern of foundation under the bridge, making 
sure it won’t settle lower after construction because of clay and soil.  More input in a few weeks. 
Possible special meeting on 26th of June.
7)  Camp Host concerns
A)  When camp ground is full, camp host can utilize pull through sites at their discretion. 
B) Adding wording to park rules about “leaving park with camper and not informing camp host 

you will loose your spot.”
C) Pop-Ups are OK at full hook up sites as long as they pay for full hook up.
D) Camp host would like to be notified when cleaning ladies are gone, so they may look after 

bathrooms before they get in poor shape.
E) There is a wire on the canopy hanging down, park board is aware of this.
F) Stop signs - We will be adding caution flags to stop signs at the front of the park, there are 

said to be flags in the street department garage.
G) Site 6 has a stump that needs removed, it is difficult to put a trailer in that site.
H) Camp host asked about turning off phone after repeated calls from same camper about 

noise. Board discussed that turning off phone may not be the best decision due to 
emergencies. If there is no noise and they keep calling about noise they should be asked to 
move if they can.

8) Discussion: 
A) Ash trees at Gardner Park will be removed with the cost of $16000. 
B) Mayer has been getting calls about Dock at Meyers Lake, Park Board looking into options 

on how to fix it.
C) Retaining wall at Meyers Lake will be discussed after new budget. 



D) Skate Park Decking has come in. Travis needs to instruct with the cutting of the decking due 
to not wasting boards. Travis informed Mayor and board there is a special way to cut them.

9) Adjournment: Motion to Adjourn: Motion Travis, 2nd Brad. Adjourned at 7: 24 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Carrier









 
 

 
 

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

JUNE 12, 2017 
 
The Board of Trustees of the Evansdale Water Works met in regular session at City Hall in Evansdale, Iowa, on the above 
date. Chairman Sharon Loftus called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. Members present in order of roll call: Chad J. Borwig, 
Sharon K. Loftus and Cecil A. Azbill. Quorum present. 
 
Loftus/Azbill to approve the June 12, 2017 agenda. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Azbill/Borwig to approve the following Consent Agenda items: a) Approval of the May 08, 2017 Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes as submitted; b) Approval of the Accounts Reconciliation Report for May 2017; and c) Approval of the Treasurer’s 
Report for May 2017. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  
 
Loftus/Azbill to approve and authorize transfers and payment of claims as listed: Black Hawk Sprinklers 156.00; City of 
Evansdale 328.22; Clements, Sandra 128.94; Computer Troubleshooters 2,430.00; Correll Sheerer Bensen Engels Galles & 
Demro 490.00; Courier Communications 92.59; Esco Automation 943.61; Evansdale Truck & Trailer LLC 124.00; EFTPS 
773.00; Frickson Bros Excavating 1,045.00; IAMU 75.00; IDNR 60.00; Iowa One Call 20.44; IPERS 933.19; K&W 
Coatings 250.00; Keystone Laboratories Inc 62.50; Mediacom 41.18; Metlife Small Business Center 399.31; MidAmerican 
Energy Inc 1,308.03; On-Site Information Destruction Services Inc 22.50; Outdoor & More 29.69; Postmaster 169.00; Reyes 
Concrete Services 300.00; Ted’s Home & Hardware 120.79; Treasurer State of Iowa 2,891.00; US Cellular 63.52; Utility 
Equipment Co 449.68; Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield 2,080.17; Wex Bank 161.65; May Deposits Applied 2,050.08 and 
May 2017 payroll 10,450.03. 
May Revenue: Deposits 2,836.00; Water Fund 48,044.04; Sewer Fund 54,355.10; Garbage Fund 24,202.70; and Storm Water 
Fund 1,831.58. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Request to fix mailbox at 221 Oakwood Drive that was damaged December 02, 2016 during a water main break: this matter 
was brought to the Board’s attention from a question addressed to the City Council, by owner Bill Nichols, at the June 6, 
2017 city council meeting. Plant Foreman Mike Ellison brought pictures for the Board to see. Consensus of the Board was 
that the condition of the decorative covering around the mailbox was due to age and the weather rather than negligence from 
removing the mailbox post during excavation, and then replacing it when the repairs were done. Azbill/Loftus to deny the 
request to fix the mailbox. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  
 
North Tier Water Main Loop Project – Update on Mary Drive Loop: Attorney Pat Galles sent a letter and updated map to the 
property owner involved, showing where her suggested changes would be positioned. Mr. Ellison talked to her this morning. 
Due to personal reasons, she has not been able to review the plans yet, but indicated that she would. Azbill/Borwig to table 
further Board action until the next meeting. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
  
Update on IDOT Cooperative Agreement: the Board reviewed Attorney Pat Galles’ recommendations for language changes 
and additions. Loftus/Borwig to authorize Office Manager Sandy Clements to relay the attorney’s language recommendations 
to the contact person for the IDOT. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  
 
Update on AT&T correspondence and lighting issue: Mrs. Clements relayed a conversation from Jacob Warren for the 
Board. He will talk with the department contact that handles AT&T’s agreement to cover these expenses. Mr. Ellison has 
talked with a contractor who is gathering cost information to present to the Board.   
 
Pass & adopt Resolution No. 391 – Fixing Compensation for Officials and Employees: employees will receive a 3% raise 
effective for all hours paid on July 01, 2017 or thereafter. Azbill/Borwig to pass and adopt Resolution No. 391. Ayes – Three. 
Motion carried.  
 
Pass & adopt Resolution No. 392 – Disposing of Paid Invoices That Are No Longer Needed: Borwig/Azbill to pass and adopt 
Resolution No. 392, authorizing disposal of all invoices paid prior to June 30, 2012. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Authorize purchase of an Epson Document Scanner for $559.99: this includes installation. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Discuss possible entry in the Evansdale Community Days Parade: Mr. Ellison will drive the Water Works truck and Chad 
Borwig offered to ride along and pass out candy. 
 
Review Employee Manual: this item was tabled to the next meeting. Mrs. Clements will prepare comparison notes for the 
Board which will correlate the Water Works’ Manual to the City of Evansdale’s Manual. 



 
 

 
 

 
Discussion: Mr. Ellison updated the Board on recent work completed on the pump for Well #4. Ground rod installation began 
today. Well #3 will be acidized, purged and de-staged to possibly 300 gallons per minute which will should help alleviate the 
cascading effects on our water, most notably the cloudy or milky appearance to the water when this well is run for long 
periods of time. We are currently using 650,000 – 700,000 gallons per day. 
 
Azbill/Borwig to adjourn. Ayes - Three. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 4:37 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________________     ________________________________________  
Sharon K. Loftus, Chairman      Sandra E. Clements, Secretary  



Evansdale / 435032-23 / Set Sale & Auth POS 

-3- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

RESOLUTION 6105 

Resolution setting the date for sale of General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, 
Series 2017A and Taxable General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 
2017B and authorizing the use of a preliminary official statement in connection 
therewith 

WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale (the “City”), in Black Hawk County, State of Iowa, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, heretofore proposed to enter 
into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) and to borrow money thereunder in a principal 
amount not to exceed $2,100,000 for the purpose of paying the costs, to that extent, of (i) 
constructing street, sanitary sewer system improvements, water system improvements and storm 
water drainage improvements; and (ii) undertaking the acquisition, demolition and restoration of 
abandoned, dilapidated and dangerous building and properties, and has published notice of the 
proposed action and has held a hearing thereon on June 20, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Official Statement (the “P.O.S.”) has been prepared to facilitate 
the sale of $1,500,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2017A (the “Series 
2017A Bonds”) and $510,000 Taxable General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 
2017B (the “Series 2017B Bonds” and together with the Series 2017A Bonds, the “Bonds”) to be 
issued in evidence of the obligation of the City under the Loan Agreement, and it is now necessary 
to make provision for the approval of the P.O.S. and to authorize its use by Speer Financial, Inc., 
as municipal financial advisor (the “Financial Advisor”) to the City; and  

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to set the date for the sale of the Bonds and to make 
provision for the advertisement thereof; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
as follows: 

Section 1. The City Clerk is hereby authorized to take such action as shall be deemed 
necessary and appropriate, with the assistance of the Financial Advisor, to prepare the P.O.S. 
describing the Bonds and providing for the terms and conditions of their sale, and all action 
heretofore taken in this regard is hereby ratified and approved. 

Section 2. The use by the Financial Advisor of the P.O.S. relating to the Bonds in 
substantially the form as has been presented to and considered by the City Council is hereby 
approved, and the Financial Advisor is hereby authorized to prepare and use a final Official 
Statement for the Bonds substantially in the form of the P.O.S. but with such changes therein as 
are required to conform the same to the terms of the Bonds and the resolution, when adopted, 
providing for the sale and issuance of the Bonds, and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and 
directed to execute a final Official Statement for the Bonds, if requested.  The P.O.S. as of its date 
is deemed final by the City within the meaning of Rule 15(c)(2)-12 of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 



Evansdale / 435032-23 / Set Sale & Auth POS 

-4- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Section 3. Sealed bids for the purchase of the Series 2017A Bonds shall be received 
and canvassed on behalf of the City until 10:30 a.m. on August 3, 2017, at the office of the City 
Clerk at City Hall in the City, and the City Council shall meet on the same date at 4:00 o’clock 
p.m. in the City, at the Evansdale City Hall, for the purpose of considering such bids received and 
considering and passing a resolution providing for the award of the Bonds, and the Financial 
Advisor is hereby authorized and directed to disseminate the notice of said sale, in compliance 
with the Internal Revenue Service regulations governing “Issue Price” determinations, such notice 
to contain such information and to be in substantially the following form, or such other equivalent 
form as the Financial Advisor deems appropriate: 



Evansdale / 435032-23 / Set Sale & Auth POS 

-5- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

NOTICE OF SALE 
CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 

$1,500,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2017A 
 

Bids will be received on behalf of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, on August 3, 2017, for the 
purchase of $1,500,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2017A (the “Series 
2017A Bonds”) of the City. 

Any of the methods set forth below may be used, but no open bids will be accepted: 

Sealed Bidding:  Sealed bids will be received at the office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 123 
N. Evans Road, Evansdale, Iowa 50707 until 10:30 a.m. C.D.T. 

Electronic Internet Bidding:  Electronic internet bids will be received on the Speer 
Auction® website address www.SpeerAuction.com between 10:00 a.m. and 10:30 a.m. C.D.T. 

Electronic Facsimile Bidding:   Electronic facsimile bids will be received at facsimile 
number (319) 291-8628 until 10:30 a.m. C.D.T., and will be sealed and treated as sealed bids. 

After the deadline for receipt of bids has passed, sealed bids that have been timely received 
will be opened and announced, and electronic internet bids will be accessed and announced.  All 
bids will be presented to the City Council for consideration at its meeting to be held at 4:00 o’clock 
p.m. on August 3, 2017, at the City Hall, Evansdale.   

The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the aggregate principal amount of the 
issue.  Any change will be in increments of $5,000 and may be made in any of the maturities.  The 
purchase price will be adjusted proportionately to reflect any change in issue size. 

The Series 2017A Bonds will be issued as fully registered bonds in denominations of 
$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, will be dated August 15, 2017, will bear interest payable 
semiannually on each June 1 and December 1 to maturity, commencing June 1, 2018, and will 
mature on each June 1 in the following years and amounts: 
 

Date Principal Date Principal 
2018 $  10,000 2024 $135,000 
2019 $125,000 2025 $140,000 
2020 $125,000 2026 $140,000 
2021 $130,000 2027 $145,000 
2022 $130,000 2028 $140,000 
2023 $135,000 2029 $145,000 

 
The City reserves the right to optionally prepay part or all of the principal of the Bonds 

prior to and in any order of maturity on June 1, 2024, or on any date thereafter upon terms of par 
and accrued interest. 

 

http://www.speerauction.com/


Evansdale / 435032-23 / Set Sale & Auth POS 

-6- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

All bids must be for not less than a par amount of $1,488,000, plus accrued interest.  The 
legal opinion of Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Attorneys, Des Moines, Iowa, will be furnished by the 
City. 

A good faith deposit of TWO PERCENT OF PAR is required of the successful bidder and 
may be forfeited to the City in the event the successful bidder fails or refuses to take and pay for 
the Series 2017A Bonds. 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive irregularities in any bid. 

The Series 2017A Bonds are being issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 384 of the 
Code of Iowa and will constitute general obligations of the City, payable from taxes levied upon 
all the taxable property in the City without limitation as to rate or amount. 

The Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) has promulgated certain 
amendments to Rule 15c2-12 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (17 C.F.R. § 240.15c2-
12) (the “Rule”) that make it unlawful for an underwriter to participate in the primary offering of 
municipal securities in a principal amount of $1,000,000 or more unless, before submitting a bid 
or entering into a purchase contract for such securities, it has reasonably determined that the issuer 
or an obligated person has undertaken in writing for the benefit of the holders of such securities to 
provide certain disclosure information to prescribed information repositories on a continuing basis 
so long as such securities are outstanding.  

On the date of issuance and delivery of the Series 2017A Bonds, the City will execute and 
deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate pursuant to which the City will undertake to comply 
with the Rule.  The City will covenant and agree to comply with and carry out the provisions of 
the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  All of the officers of the City will be authorized and 
directed to take any and all actions as may be necessary to comply with the Rule and the Continuing 
Disclosure Certificate. 

Bidders should be aware that the official terms of offering to be published in the Official 
Statement (the “Official Statement”) for the Series 2017A Bonds contain additional bidding terms 
and information relative to the Series 2017A Bonds.  In the event of a variance between statements 
in this Notice of Sale (except with respect to the time and place of the sale of the Series 2017A 
Bonds and the principal amount offered for sale) and said official terms of offering, the provisions 
of the latter shall control. 

In order to establish the issue price of the Series 2017A Bonds for federal income tax 
purposes, the City requires bidders to agree to the following, and by submitting a bid, each bidder 
agrees to the following.   

If a bid is submitted by a potential underwriter, the bidder confirms that (i) the underwriters 
have offered or reasonably expect to offer the Series 2017A Bonds to the public on or before the 
date of the award at the offering price (the “initial offering price”) for each maturity as set forth in 
the bid and (ii) the bidder, if it is the winning bidder, shall require any agreement among 
underwriters, selling group agreement, retail distribution agreement or other agreement relating to 
the initial sale of the Bonds to the public to which it is a party to include provisions requiring 
compliance by all parties to such agreements with the provisions contained herein.  For purposes 



Evansdale / 435032-23 / Set Sale & Auth POS 

-7- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

hereof, Series 2017A Bonds with a separate CUSIP number constitute a separate “maturity,” and 
the public does not include underwriters (including members of a selling group or retail 
distribution group) or persons related to underwriters. 

If, however, a bid is submitted for the bidder’s own account in a capacity other than as an 
underwriter of the Series 2017A Bonds, and the bidder has no current intention to sell, reoffer, or 
otherwise dispose of the Series 2017A Bonds, the bidder shall notify the City to that effect at the 
time it submits its bid and shall provide a certificate to that effect in place of the certificate 
otherwise required below. 

If the winning bidder intends to act as an underwriter, the City shall advise the winning 
bidder at or prior to the time of award whether the competitive sale rule applies. 

If the City advises the Purchaser that the requirements for a competitive sale have been 
satisfied and that the competitive sale rule applies, the Purchaser will be required to deliver to the 
City at or prior to closing an Underwriter’s Certificate, substantially in the form attached to the 
Official Statement as Exhibit ______, as to the reasonably expected initial offering price as of the 
award date. 

If the City advises the Purchaser that the requirements for a competitive sale have not been 
satisfied, the Purchaser shall (1) advise the City as soon as practicable after the award, but on the 
date of the award, whether the underwriters have sold at least 10% of each maturity of the Series 
2017A Bonds to the public at the initial offering price, and, if not, the maturities with respect to 
which that is not the case (the “Undersold Maturities”); (2) from time to time, and upon one or 
more requests of the City, inform the City in writing of the amounts, times and prices of sales of 
Series 2017A Bonds that are Undersold Maturities and whether such sales were to the public until, 
with respect to a maturity, at least 10% of that maturity has been sold to the public at a single price, 
or, if earlier, the date on which all Series 2017A Bonds of such Undersold Maturity have been sold 
to the Public; and (3) at or prior to closing, deliver to the City an Underwriter’s Certificate 
substantially in the form attached to the Official Statement as Exhibit ____. 

The Series 2017A Bonds will be NOT be subject to the “hold-the-offering-price” rule.  
Any bid submitted pursuant to the Terms of Proposal shall be considered a firm offer for 
the purchase of the Series 2017A Bonds, and bids submitted will not be subject to 
cancellation or withdrawal. 

 

By order of the City Council of Evansdale, Iowa. 

DeAnne Kobliska 
City Clerk 

 

 

 



Evansdale / 435032-23 / Set Sale & Auth POS 

-8- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Section 4. Sealed bids for the purchase of the Series 2017B Bonds shall be received 
and canvassed on behalf of the City until 11:00 a.m. on August 3, 2017, at the office of the City 
Clerk at City Hall in the City, and the City Council shall meet on the same date at 4:00 o’clock 
p.m. in the City, at the Evansdale City Hall, for the purpose of considering such bids received and 
considering and passing a resolution providing for the award of the Bonds. 

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 75.14 of the Code of Iowa, the City Council hereby 
authorizes the Financial Advisor to use electronic bidding procedures for the sale of the Bonds 
through Speer Auction®, and hereby finds and determines that the Speer Auction® competitive 
bidding system will provide reasonable security and maintain the integrity of the competitive 
bidding process and will facilitate the delivery of bids by interested parties under the circumstances 
of this bond sale. 

Section 6. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to 
the extent of such conflict. 

Section 7. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval, as provided by law. 

Passed and approved July 18, 2017. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

      
City Clerk 



Evansdale / 435032-23 / Set Sale & Auth POS 

-9- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

ATTESTATION CERTIFICATE: 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK   SS: 
CITY OF EVANSDALE 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Evansdale, do hereby certify that attached 
hereto is a true and correct copy of all of the proceedings of the City Council relating to fixing of 
a date for the sale of General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2017 and Taxable 
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2017B and approving a preliminary official 
statement for the sale of the Bonds, as referred to herein. 

WITNESS MY HAND this ________ day of ______________, 2017. 

  
City Clerk 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 



                                                                                                               RESOLUTION  6106
                                  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  
                                     THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ACCESS SYSTEMS PY-COPIER CONTRACT 257.73          
ADVANCED SYSTEMS FD-COPIER CONTRACT 35.28            
AUTO PLUS RU-OIL WRENCH 8.23               
BLACKHAWK WASTE DISPOSAL PY-PORTA POTTY-FRISBEE GOLF 55.00            

PY-PORTA POTTY/GARDNER PARK 55.00            
SPRING FY17 CLEAN-UP 935.17          
TOTAL: 1,045.17       

CARD CENTER PD-MED BAGS 252.80          
FD-EMS LICENSE 30.00            
BI-CERTIFIED MAIL 6.59               
BI-CERTIFIED MAIL 13.18            
BI-CERTIFIED MAIL 20.40            
BI-CERTIFIED MAIL 26.99            
CH-STAMPS 49.00            
PY-SUBSCRIPTION 13.00            
CH-STAMPS 196.00          
RU-RESERVE SANDBAGS 450.00          
TOTAL: 1,057.96       

CEDAR BEND HUMANE SOCIETY AC-5 SURRENDERED ANIMALS 150.00          
CHARLES GABUS FORD PD-2017 FORD EXPLORER 29,486.50     
CINTAS JUNE UNIFORMS 484.70          
CITY OF WATERLOO SR-LIFT STN CLEAN-UP 64.20            
COURIER PY-6/20 MINS & BILLS 166.38          

PY-PUBLISH POLLUTANT DSCHG 26.79            
TOTAL: 193.17          

CREATIVE IMPACT CO PD-MEMORIAL PHAMPLETS 150.00          
D & D TIRE SR-TIRES #44 932.00          
DAN DEERY MOTOR PD-#14 RMV PUSH BUMPER 101.89          
DEAN, MICHAEL PD-RMBRS-DOG KENNEL 191.53          
EASTMAN, JULIE PY-RMBRS TRVL-EASTMAN 44.35            
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PROD FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 497.15          

FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 385.25          
TOTAL: 882.40          

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS PD-WATER 88.19            
FD-WATER 88.19            
TOTAL: 176.38          

FASTENAL CO SR-ARBUTUS BASKET REPAIR 11.16            
HARRISON TRUCK CENTERS FD-#201 CK BTTRS/RPR AIR LEAK 2,015.00       

FD-#202 LOF/SERVICE 286.72          
TOTAL: 2,301.72       

IMWCA RU-WORK COMP 623.00          
RU-STREET CLEAN-WORK COMP 29.47            
PD-WORK COMP 77.47            
PD-WORK COMP 5.00               
PD-411-WORK COMP 816.43          
FD-WORK COMP 447.11          
AMB-WORK COMP 54.30            
EMT-AMBULANCE 262.07          
BI-WORK COMP 57.97            
AC-HOSPITAL- VETERINARY&DR 6.22               
LIB-WORK COMP 6.00               
PK-CAMP FEE-WORK COMP 57.65            
MAYOR-WORK COMP 8.33               
PY-WORK COMP 11.04            
BLDG MAINT-WORK COMP 7.08               
NON-STATUTORY VOLUNTEER 10.71            
SR-WORK COMP 121.83          
TOTAL: 2,601.68       

IOWA WORKFORCE DEV RU-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 274.94          
PD-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 606.76          
FD-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 71.08            
BLD INSP-STATE UNEMPLOYMEN 56.75            
LIB-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COM 65.17            
PK-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 50.70            
PY-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 109.84          

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
Approved by CC 7-5-17



CH-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 3.61               
SR-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 50.01            
TOTAL: 1,288.86       

LJ'S WELDING & FAB SR-FIX ALUMINUM COVER 180.00          
SR-STEAL BAR-BLOWER BLDNG 18.00            
TOTAL: 198.00          

MATT PARROTT PY-RESOLUTION BOOK 111.53          
MEDIACOM PD-INTERNET 37.95            

FD-INTERNET 37.95            
MEDIACOM RU-INTERNET-DORIS DR 65.90            

TOTAL: 141.80          
MENARDS RU-HITCH-PAINT TRAILER 14.99            

SR-ARBUTUS BASKET REPAIR 105.72          
TOTAL: 120.71          

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 911 S EVANS RD 635.68          
544 GRAND BLVD 34.26            
911 S EVANS RD 635.69          
123 N EVANS RD (LB) 88.36            
O W GILBERT - SKATE PARK 9.63               
1000 ELMER - ISLAND 937.52          
1000 ELMER AVE 32.60            
1250 RIVER FOREST RD. 4,589.51       
1200 RIVER FOREST RD. 12.31            
1914 6TH ST. 18.86            
0 COLLEEN AVE. 6.49               
1250 RIVER FOREST RD 35.25            
715 AYERS AVE-GARDNER PK 10.21            
123 N EVANS RD (PY) 219.16          
399 N EVANS RD 14.44            
3579 LAFAYETTE RD 3,499.02       
1 DORIS DR. 39.75            
130 BROWN ST 191.71          
130 1/2 BROWN ST. 41.55            
640 ARBUTUS AVE 480.10          
111 TIMBER CREEK-LIFT STN 15.45            
449 EVANSDALE DR. 62.72            
140 EASTEND AVE 164.38          
1648 MICHIGAN DR. 183.37          
210 N EVANS RD. 19.11            
4280 LAFAYETTE RD. 78.71            
1212 RIVER FOREST RD. 4,013.16       
TOTAL: 16,069.00     

MUTUAL WHEEL CO RU-#72 MISC PARTS 228.37          
RU-PLUG FOR TRUCK 9.16               
RU-LED LIGHT-TRUCKS 109.06          
TOTAL: 346.59          

NORTH CENTRAL LABS SR-LAB SUPPLIES 42.62            
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS PK-OIL FILTER-JD DIESEL 7.54               

PK-OIL FILTER #71 2.19               
TOTAL: 9.73               

OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE FY16 AUDIT 14,873.26     
AUDIT-STATE FILING FEE 425.00          
TOTAL: 15,298.26     

ON-SITE INFORMATION DESTRUCTION PD-RECORD DESTRUCTION 45.00            
OUTDOOR & MORE RU-OIL FILTER-HUSTLER MOWER 16.92            
P & K MIDWEST RU-PARTS-LANDPRIDE MOWER 18.90            

RU-LANDPRIDE-PULLEY ASSEMB 314.74          
RU-LANDPRIDE WHEEL BEARING 62.29            
TOTAL: 395.93          

PCC JUNE AMBULANCE BILLING 1,377.94       
PEOPLES APPLIANCE SR-BLOWER BUILDING FRIDGE 840.00          
PLATINUM PEST SERV LIB-PEST CONTROL 10.00            

CH-PEST CONTROL 30.00            
TOTAL: 40.00            

RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY CH-TONER & CARD FILE 84.26            
CH-FACIAL TISSUE 21.45            
TOTAL: 105.71          

SAMS CLUB OFFICE SUPPLY 35.96            
OFFICE SUPPLY 13.98            



PD-MEMBERSHIP FEES 45.00            
TOTAL: 94.94            

SCOT'S SUPPLY RU-SHOP SUPPLIES 64.11            
STOCKS, PHIL GRADE III OPERATOR 1,380.00       
TED'S HOME & HRDWR FD-BUILDING RPRS 14.38            

AC-CHAIN FOR KENNEL 7.36               
PK-OIL & ANTIFREEZE 17.47            
PK-CLNING SPLYS-DEERWD/ANGELS 25.95            
PK-HOSE END 3.99               
PK-STRT HNDL/ROPE/AIR FILT 9.98               
CH-FERTILIZER 13.98            
RU-BATTERIES 8.49               
RU-HOSE RBBR/SHT-OFF, FLOW 34.84            
RU-TRAILER PINS/SHOP SPLYS 22.93            
SR-LFT STN RPR 9.39               
TOTAL: 168.76          

UNITED STATES TREASURY RU-PCORI FEE 22.60            
PD-PCORI FEE 27.12            
FD-PCORI FEE 2.26               
BI-PCORI FEE 6.78               
MAYOR-PCORI FEE 4.52               
CLRK-PCORI FEE 13.56            
EWW-PCORI FEE 13.56            
SR-PCORI FEE 4.52               
TOTAL: 94.92            

WEX BANK PD-FUEL 1,241.42       
FD-FUEL 327.26          
BI-FUEL 97.17            
PK-FUEL 182.25          
RU-FUEL 1,805.48       
TOTAL: 3,653.58       

001  GENERAL FUND 31,568.16     
002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 29,486.50     
005  STREETS 4,069.11       
110  ROAD USE TAX 4,280.28       
112  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 2,859.09       
610  SEWER FUND 8,882.65       
670  LANDFILL/GARBAGE 935.17          
GRAND TOTAL: 82,080.96     

PREPAYS
81340 COLLECTION SERV CENTER P/R DEDUCT 188.80          
81341 EAST CENTRAL IA COOP PK-WEED KILLER 170.30          
81342 EVANSDALE WATER WORKS PK-WATER 84.75            
81343 P&K PK-MOWER PARTS 161.33          
81344 PDCM ANNUAL INS PREMIUM 62,856.86     
81345 PLATINUM PEST SERV PK-PEST CONTROL/DEERWOOD 30.00            
81346 SETTLE, JASON PK-JULY 2017 MOWING 1,041.67       
81347 WEBER PAPER CO PK-TISSUE PAPER/DEERWOOD 68.46            

PREPAY TOTALS: 64,602.17     

     PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 18TH
       DAY OF JULY 2017.

                       ATTEST:

          _________________________________________                       ________________________________________
          Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk







Proposal Prepared for:
Address 

City
State & Zip Code

County
Phone/FAX

Contact Name
Contact E-mail

ITEM QTY PART NO. UNIT EXTENDED

SETINA PRISONER TRANSPORT, GUN RACK, AND BUMPER -$            -$                       

1 1 PK1130ITU12 #10XL COATED RECESSED PARTITION WITH SLIDING WINDOW 647.20$      647.20$                  

2 1 PK0123ITU122ND REAR CARGO AREA PARTITION 359.10$      359.10$                  

3 1 BK2044ITU12 PB450L PUSH BUMPER W/SOUNDOFF NFORCE LIGHTS(4) 737.10$      737.10$                  

4 1 GK10301S1UHKSSCAXL DUAL WEAPON MOUNT SYSTEM WITH HANDCUFF KEY OVERRIDE 399.00$      399.00$                  

-$            -$                       

LIGHTS AND SIREN -$            -$                       

5 1 NFORCE SOUNDOFF, NFORCE, 48" DUAL COLOR(R/W/B FRONT, R/A/B REAR), FULLY LOADED 2,035.80$   2,035.80$               

6 1 ETSA481RSP SOUNDOFF, NERGY, 100W REMOTE HEAD SIREN/LIGHT CONTROLLER 495.00$      495.00$                  

8 1 ETSS100D SOUNDOFF SIREN SPEAKER 152.40$      152.40$                  

9 1 ETFBSSN-P SOUNDOFF, TAILLIGHT FLASHER 44.40$        44.40$                    

10 2 EL3SNB SOUNDOFF, LED3 BLUE 52.20$        104.40$                  

11 2 EL3SNR SOUNDOFF, LED3 RED 52.20$        104.40$                  

12 2 EL3SNBRK290H SOUNDOFF, LED3 DUAL 90 DEGREE BRACKET 3.60$          7.20$                      

-$            -$                       

POWER MANAGEMENT, RADIO CONSOLE, INTERIOR, & MISC. -$            -$                       

13 1 CG-X HAVIS CHARGEGUARD 99.00$        99.00$                    

14 2 5415 6 POSITION FUSE BLOCK 15.60$        31.20$                    

15 1 7160-0411 GAMBER JOHNSON FORD UTILITY CONSOLE BOX 413.25$      413.25$                  

16 1 7160-0523 GAMBER JOHNSON HARRIS M7300 FACEPLATE -$            -$                       

17 1 14619 GAMBER JOHNSON SOUNDOFF SIGNAL FACEPLATE -$            -$                       

18 1 3130-0361 GAMBER JOHNSON KNOCKOUT PANEL - CIGARETTE LIGHTER 14.00$        14.00$                    

19 2 HLN-9073B MIC CLIP -$            -$                       

20 1 NMOPFP195C ANTENNA MOUNT WITH TNC CONNECTOR 45.40$        45.40$                    

21 1 MLPV800 800MHZ LOW PROFILE ANTENNA 43.10$        43.10$                    

22 1 AR-013 PREMIER ARMREST WITH PRINTER BOX 175.00$      175.00$                  

23 1 A1 REMOVAL AND INSTALLATION 2,200.00$   2,200.00$               

Total Equipment Price 8,526.43$               

Installation -$                       
Subtotal 8,526.43$               

Tax Rate Taxes -$                       

Shipping 180.00$                  
Total  8,706.43$               

Proposal Presented By: BRIAN PLACKE Date: 5/8/2017

Proposal Accepted By: Date:

2017 FORD INTERCEPTOR SUV
DESCRIPTION

CHIEF JEFF JENSEN

EVANSDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT
 911 S Evans Rd

EVANSDALE IOWA

IA 50707

BLACK HAWK

(319) 232-6682

Terms of Purchase: 30 DAYS NET

System Description:  2017 FORD INTERCEPTOR UTILITY W/ SETINA PRISONER TRANSPORT, AND WEAPON 
LOCKS. SOUNDOFF LIGHTS/SIREN AND GAMBER JOHNSON CONSOLE.  REMOVAL AND INSTALLATION

271 Vinton St
Waterloo, IA 50703
319-233-7747
www.racom.net

EVANSDALE 2017 FORD UTILITY.xlsm - Printed 7/10/2017



Page 2

ITEM QTY Part No. UNIT EXTENDED

24 1 C-HDM-215 HAVIS 10" TELESCOPING POLE, SIDE MOUNT 121.91$      121.91$                  

25 1 C-MD-102 HAVIS SWING ARM WITH MOTION ADAPTER 297.57$      297.57$                  

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

-$            -$                       

DESCRIPTION

EVANSDALE 2017 FORD UTILITY.xlsm - Printed 7/10/2017



















WATERMAN INDUSTRIES LLC
P.O. BOX 458
25500 ROAD 204
EXETER CA 93221 

559.562.4000

Customer: C011545

Prospect:

Eric Musselman

MELLEN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
3404 SOUTH 11TH STREET
COUNCIL BLUFFS IA 51501 

Phone: 712-322-9333

Fax: 712-322-6557

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency

E000247800 NET 30 DAYS 6/21/2017 7/21/2017 USD US DOLLAR

Line Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

1 1.000 1,468.00000

EA 48895399 1,468.00

LIFT ASSY, 3R5, 4:1

THREAD 2" DIA. 4TPI, RH

PAINT POLYAMIDE EPOXY GREY

2 1.000 154.00000

EA 49101654 154.00

HANDCRANK ASSY, 15", 30MM, DI

3 1.000 569.00000

EA 710280613 569.00

PEDESTAL SIZE 2,  36" HIGH TO FIT 3R5

4 1.000 287.00000

EA 20011 287.00

3" DIA. CLEAR PLASTIC STEM COVER

3" DIA. X 42" LONG. WITH MYLAR INDICATOR.

5 1.000 285.00000

EA 710325151 285.00

STEM GDE ASSY,  2", K2, CIB, PHBRZ

PAINT POLYAMIDE, EPOXY GREY

caag

Mike.Stroben

WATERMAN INDUSTRIES LLC Page 1 of 2

6/21/2017 2:40:16 PM

Estimate Response Form Report



WATERMAN INDUSTRIES LLC
P.O. BOX 458
25500 ROAD 204
EXETER CA 93221 

559.562.4000

Customer: C011545

Prospect:

Eric Musselman

MELLEN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
3404 SOUTH 11TH STREET
COUNCIL BLUFFS IA 51501 

Phone: 712-322-9333

Fax: 712-322-6557

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency

E000247800 NET 30 DAYS 6/21/2017 7/21/2017 USD US DOLLAR

Sale Amount: 2,763.00

Order Disc( 0.00%): 0.00

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 2,763.00

caag

Mike.Stroben

WATERMAN INDUSTRIES LLC Page 2 of 2

6/21/2017 2:40:16 PM

Estimate Response Form Report



ORDINANCE 654 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, BY AMENDING 
PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO WEEDS 
 

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 
 

SECTION 1.  SECTION MODIFIED.  Section 52.01 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:   

  
52.01 SUBSECTION 1 through 4.  DEFINITIONS.  For use in the chapter, the following terms 
are defined:  
1. “Hazard” means any weeds, grasses, or other herbaceous vegetation which interferes with 
any sidewalk or the traveled portion of any roadway or alley or with visibility at any intersection, 
or traffic control light or sign or which constitutes a health, safety, or fire hazard or otherwise 
endangers life or property. 
2. “Nuisance” means any weeds which, due to the manner of their growth and height, cause 
an annoyance to the general public, including noxious weeds as defined in the Code of Iowa. 
3. “Season” means the months of May through September in a single calendar year. 
4. “Weeds” includes all herbaceous vegetation that is not maintained and cared for under 
normal horticultural practices. 
 

SECTION 2. SUBSECTION MODIFIED. Section 52.04 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Evansdale, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:   

   
52.04    NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER.  All notices served under this Chapter 
must be served on the property owner by ordinary mail. The first notice issued in respect 
of a given property within a season shall demand that weeds, vines or bushes in violation 
of Section 52.02 be abated within five (5) days from the date notice was served. At least 
five (5) days before the Street Department Superintendent cuts or destroys any weeds, 
vines, or bushes, as provided in Section 52.02, notice shall be served on the property 
owner by ordinary mail notifying such property owner. The notice must state that unless 
such weeds, vines, or bushes are cut or destroyed before the date stated in the notice, the 
City will cut or destroy such weeds, vines, or bushes and assess the cost thereof to the 
owner of the lot or parcel of ground. Subsequent notices issued in respect of the same 
property within a single season shall demand abatement of the violation within three (3) 
days from the date of the notice. Failure of the property owner to abate the violation 
within the time frame set forth herein may result in the City cutting or destroying such 
weeds, vines, or bushes and assessing the cost thereof to the owner of the lot or parcel of 
ground. 
 

SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance 
shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional.   

 
SECTION 4.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.  
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 
________ DAY OF _____________ 2017.      



                                                                                                First Reading:  07/05/2017   
                                                                                            Second Reading:   
                                                                                               Third Reading:     
 
 ATTEST: 
 
              _______________________________                
  Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 655 on the _____ day of ___________ 
2017.  

_____________________________  
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



ORDINANCE 655 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, BY AMENDING 
PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO SIDEWALK REGULATIONS 
 

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 
 

SECTION 1.  SECTION MODIFIED.  Section 136.02 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Evansdale, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:   

136.02    DEFINITIONS.  For use in this chapter the following terms are defined: 

1. “Broom finish” means a sidewalk finish that is made by sweeping the sidewalk when it is 
hardening.    

2. “Established grade” means that grade established by the City for the particular area in 
which a sidewalk is to be constructed.     

3. “One-course construction” means that the full thickness of the concrete is placed at one 
time, using the same mixture throughout. 

4. “Owner” means the person owning the fee title to property abutting any sidewalk and 
includes any contract purchaser for purposes of notification required herein.  For all other purposes, 
“owner” includes the lessee, if any.   

5. “Portland cement” means any type of cement except bituminous cement.    

6. “Season” means October through the following April. 

7. “Sidewalk” means all permanent public walks in business, residential or suburban areas. 

8. “Sidewalk improvements” means the construction, reconstruction, repair, replacement, or 
removal, of a public sidewalk and/or the excavating, filling or depositing of material in the public 
right-of-way in connection therewith.   
9. “Wood float finish” means a sidewalk finish that is made by smoothing the surface of the 
sidewalk with a wooden trowel. 
 

SECTION 2. SUBSECTION MODIFIED. Section 136.03 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Evansdale, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:   

   
136.03    REMOVAL OF SNOW, ICE, AND ACCUMULATIONS.  It is the 
responsibility of the abutting property owners to remove snow, ice, and accumulations 
promptly from City sidewalks.  If an property owner does not remove snow, ice, or 
accumulations as required by this section, within a reasonable time it is the responsibility 
of the Street Department to remove any snow, ice, and accumulations from sidewalks. 
At least three (3) days before the Public Work Director directs snow, ice, or accumulation 
be removed by the City, notice shall be served on the owner responsible for such removal 
by ordinary mail notifying such owner that unless the snow, ice, and accumulations are 
removed before the date stated in the notice, the City will remove such snow, ice, and 
accumulations and assess the cost thereof to the owner. The City may assess City may 
do so and assess the costs against the property owner for collection in the same manner 
as a property tax.  

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12[2b & e]) 
 

SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance 



shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional.   

 
SECTION 4.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.  
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 
________ DAY OF _____________ 2017.      

                                                                                                First Reading:  07/05/2017   
                                                                                            Second Reading:   
                                                                                               Third Reading:     
 
 ATTEST: 
 
              _______________________________                
  Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 656 on the _____ day of ___________ 
2017.  

 
_____________________________  
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



ORDINANCE 656 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, BY ADDING CHAPTER 48 FIREWORKS 

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 

SECTION 1.  NEW SECTION.  The Code of Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 2017, is 
amended by adding Chapter 48, which is hereby adopted to read as follows: 

 
FIREWORKS 

 
48.01  Definitions 48.05 Enforcement 
48.02  When Allowed 48.06 Penalty for Violation 
48.03  Where Allowed  
48.04  Sale of Fireworks 

48.07 Exceptions 

  
48.01    DEFINITIONS.  For use in the chapter, the following terms are defined:  

1. “Consumer Fireworks” means first-class consumer fireworks and second-class consumer 
fireworks as those terms are defined in Chapter 100 of the Code of Iowa. “Consumer Fireworks” 
does not include novelties enumerated in chapter 3 of the American Pyrotechnics Association’s 
Standard 87-1 or display fireworks enumerated in chapter 4 of the American Pyrotechnics 
Association’s Standard 87-1. 

2. “Display fireworks” means any explosive composition, or combination of explosive 
substances, or article prepared for the purpose of producing a visible or audible effect by 
combustion, explosion, deflagration or detonation, and includes fireworks containing any 
explosive or flammable compound, or other device containing any explosive substance. “Display 
fireworks” does not include novelties or consumer fireworks enumerated in chapter 3 of the 
American Pyrotechnics Association’s Standard 87-1. 
3. “Novelties” means all novelties enumerated in chapter 3of the American Pyrotechnics 
Association’s Standard 87-1, and that comply with the labeling regulations promulgated by the 
United States Consumer Product Safety Commission. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 727.2) 

48.02    WHEN ALLOWED.   

1. It is unlawful for any person, partnership, or corporation to use or explode any display 
fireworks; provided the City Council may, upon application in writing, grant a permit for the 
display of display fireworks by municipalities and other organizations or groups of individuals 
approved by the City when the display fireworks will be handled by a competent operator. No 
permit shall be granted hereunder unless the operator or sponsoring organization has filed with 
the City evidence of insurance in the following amounts: 

  Personal Injury:  $250,000 per person 

  Property Damage: $50,000 

  Total Exposure:  $1,000,000 

2. It is unlawful for any person to use or explode consumer fireworks on days other than 
June 30th through July 4th and December 28th through January 1st of each year, all dates inclusive. 
On such dates, it is unlawful for any person to use or explode consumer fireworks at times other 



than between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m., except that on the following dates consumer 
fireworks shall not be used at times other than between the hours specified: 

A. Between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 11:00 p.m. on July 4th and the Saturdays and 
Sundays immediately preceding and following July 4th. 

B. Between the hours of 9:00 a.m. on December 31st and 12:30 a.m. on the 
immediately following day. 

    (Code of Iowa, Sec. 727.2) 

 
48.03    WHERE ALLOWED.  It is unlawful for any person to use consumer fireworks on real property 
other than that person’s real property or on the real property of a person who has consented to the use of 
consumer fireworks on that property. It is unlawful for any person to use or explode consumer fireworks 
on property owned by the City.  

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 727.2) 

48.04 SALE OF FIREWORKS. 

1. A person shall possess a consumer fireworks seller license issued pursuant to Iowa Code 
Chapter 100 in order to sell consumer fireworks. 

2. A retailer or community group issued a license pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 100 to sell 
consumer fireworks may sell such consumer fireworks only (i) within a district zoned as C-1, C-
2, or C-3, and (ii) on the following dates: 

A. Between June 1 and July 8 and between December 10 and January 3 of each 
year, all dates inclusive, at a permanent building that is in compliance with the Iowa 
Code. 

B. Between June 13 and July 8 each year, both dates inclusive, at a temporary 
structure that meets the requirements of the Iowa Code. 

3. Consumer fireworks shall not be sold to a person who is under 18 years of age. 
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 100.19, Code of Iowa, Sec. 727.2) 

48.05 ENFORCEMENT. The Chief of Police or his/her designee is charged with the duty of enforcing 
these provisions.  

48.06 PENALTY FOR VIOLATION. The penalty for violation of this Chapter shall include 
confiscation or destruction of any Consumer fireworks in addition to the following penalties: 

A. A person who uses or explodes display fireworks while the use of such devices is 
prohibited or limited by the City commits a simple misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of 
not less than $250 (two hundred fifty dollars). 

B. A person, firm, partnership, or corporation who sells consumer fireworks to a 
person who is less than 18 years of age commits a simple misdemeanor, punishable by a 
fine of not less than two hundred fifty dollars. A person who is less than 18 years of age 
who purchases consumer fireworks commits a simple misdemeanor, punishable by a fine 
of not less than $250 (two hundred fifty dollars). 
C. A person who uses or explodes consumer fireworks or novelties while the use of 
such devices is prohibited or limited by this ordinance commits a simple misdemeanor, 
punishable by a fine of not less than $250 (two hundred fifty dollars). 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 727.2) 

48.07 EXCEPTIONS. 



1. This section does not prohibit the sale by a resident, dealer, manufacturer, or jobber of 
such fireworks as are not prohibited, or the sale of any kind of fireworks if they are to be shipped 
out of the state, or the sale or use of blank cartridges for a show or the theater, or for signal 
purposes in athletic sports or by railroads or trucks, for signal purposes, or by a recognized 
military organization. 

2. This section does not apply to any substance or composition prepared and sold for 
medicinal or fumigation purposes. 

 3. Unless specifically provided otherwise, this section does not apply to novelties. 
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 727.2) 

SECTION 2.   REPEALER.   All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 

 

SECTION 3.   SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.   If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be 

adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a 

whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

  

SECTION 4.   WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 

____ DAY OF _____________ 2017.      
                                                                                                         First Reading:     
                                                                                             Second Reading:  
                                                                                                         Third Reading:   
 
  ATTEST:              
  
 _______________________________                
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 

 
I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 656 on the _____ day of ___________, 
2017.  

_____________________________  
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 


	07-18-17 AGENDA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	TUESDAY – JULY 18, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	07-05-17 Council Minutes
	JUNE AMBULANCE REPORT
	JUNE 2017 BUILDING INSPECTION REPORTS
	JUNE TREASURERS REPORT
	JUNE 2017 CODE ENFORCEMENT
	Sheet1

	JUNE 2017 EMHA MINUTES
	June 19 2017 LIBRARY MINS
	JUNE LIBRARY REPORTS 1
	JUNE LIBRARY REPORTS 2
	JUNE 2017 PARKS MINUTES
	JUNE P&Z Minutes
	JUNE PD REPORTS
	JUNE 2017 EWW MINUTES
	07-18-2017 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	REQUEST FROM EYSA-FIREWORKS
	Request to purchase police vehicle
	Request to Purchase Equipment-Police Vehicle
	Request to replace light fixtures in library
	REQUEST TO PURCHASE HNDICAP DOOR
	MOU - INRCOG
	Request from Public Works Waterman Parts Purchase
	ORD 654 WEEDS
	ATTEST:

	ORD 655 SIDEWALKS
	ATTEST:

	ORD 656 FIREWORKS
	ATTEST:

	RES 6105 Reconsider Auth POS, Auth Speer Auction, Set Sale (Evansdale #23 2017)-v1.pdf
	NOTICE OF SALE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA
	$1,500,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2017A


	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 


